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NOTICE 

I. This Form for annual repon should be niled oul in iriplicale and two copies 

re tu rned to the Iniers ia le C o m m e r c e C o m m i s s i o n , Bureau of accounts. 

Washington, D C 20423, by Uarch 31 of the year following that for which the report 

IS madt One copy should be retained in respondem's files. Attention is specially 

directed lo lhe rollowing provisions o l Pari 1 of ihe In te rsu ie Commerce Aci. 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reporu b} carrier*, \ e a a r t , and l a o d a d o n f 

(a) The Iniersuu Conuneree Commission may lequire— 

(1) camen, broken, lesson, and associauons, or classes of Iheld as the Commission 

may prescnbe. to file annual, periodic, and special repons with the Commission coniaining 

answen \o quesnons asked by it, and 

(2) a person funushing c a n or protecovc services againsi heal or cold lo a rail or express 

camer providing nnsponabon subject lo this subtitle, to file repoits with the Commission 

coniainuig answen to questions about Ihose c a n or services. 

(bKI) An annual repon shall conuin an account, in as much detail as die Commission 

may require, of the affain of the camer, broker, lessor, or associauon for the l2.monlh 

penod ending on the 31 SI day of Decembei of each year However, w h e n ^ annual repon is 

made by a motor carrier, a b ro^^ . or a lessor or an association mamtained by or interested in 

one of them, the penon makmg the repoit may elect to make it for the 13-nionth penod 

accountmg year ending at the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if Ihe 

books of Ihe penon making tbe repon are kept by thai penon on the basis of that accounung 

year. 

(2) An annual repon shall be filed with the Comnussion by Ihe end of the 3nl month afier 

the end of the year for which the repon is made unless the Commusion extends the filmg 

dale or changes the penod covered by the repon The annual repon and, iflhe Commission 

requires, any other repon nude under this section, shall be made under oath. 

(c) The Commission shall streamline and simplif), to dK maximum exieni practicable, 

the reponmg requirements applicable under this subchapter to motor common can ien of 

propeny with respect to muispoiUQon provided under ceruficaies lo which the provisions 

of secnon l0922(bX4)(E) of this utle apply and lo motor contract c a m e n of propeny wuh 

respect 10 nnsponat ion provided under peimiis to which Ihe provisions of secnon 

l0923(bXS) of dus otic apply Pub. L 95.473, Oct 17, 1978, 92 Su t 1427, Pub L 

96-296 i S(b), July I, 1980 94 Su t 796. 

(49)U.S.C. 11901.(g) A person required to make a repon to die Commission, answer a 

quesuon, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this subutle conceming Uanspona­

tion subject to the junsdicuon of die Commission under subchapter D of chapter lOS of this 

title, or an officer, agent, or employee of thai penon dial (I) does not make Ihe repon, (2) 

does not specifically, compleiely, and tnidifiilly answer the question, (3) does not make, 

picpare, or preserve die record m the form and manner prescnbed by the Commission, or 

(4) does noi comply widi seeuon 10921 of dus bUe, is liable to die United Sutes 

Govemmem for a civil penally of not more than SSOO for each violation and for not more 

than S2J0 for each addiuonal day the violauon contmues. AAer the dale of enactment of Ous 

senience, no penalues shall be unposed under diis subsection for a violauon relatmg lo the 

mnsponauon of household goods Any such penalties dial were imposed prior to such date 

of enacDneni shall be collected only u acconlance widi the pnvisians of subsection (h) of 

this section. 

The term "camer" means a common camer subjeci to dus pan, and mcludes a receiver or 

ousiee of such camer, and the term "lessor" means a penon ownmg a railroad, a water hne, 

or a pipe line, leased \o and operaied by a conunon camer subject to this pan, and uicludes a 

receiver or tnis^e of such lessor,* * * 

The respondeni is liinher requued to send to the Bureau of Accounts immediately upon 

preparation, two copies of us latesi annual repon to stockholden See schedule B, page 2. 

2 The instniCDons in dus Form sbould be carefiill) observed, and each question should 
be answered fully and accurately, whedier ii has been answered m a previous annua] repon 
or not Except m cases where they are specifically audnnzed. cancellations, aibiuaiy 
check marks, and the like should not be used either as partia] or as entire answen to 
mquines If any mquuy, based on a precedmg inquiry m the piesem repon foim is, because 

of the answer rendered to such preceding mquiry, inapplicable to Ihe person or coipontion 

in whose behalf the repon is made, such noution as "Not applicable, sec page 

, schedule (or line) number ' should be used m answer 

Ihereio, giving precise reference to the ponion cfthe report showing the facts whteh make 

tht mquiry inapplicable Where Ihe word "none" Duly and completely suies that fact, n 

should be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or any pamcular pomon of an 

inquuy Where dates are called for, the monOi and day should be suted as well as Ihe year 

Customaiy abbreviations may be used in sUting dales. 

3 Every annual report should, in atl pamcuiars . be complete in itse^. and references to 

the renims of foimer yean should nol be made to take Ihe place of required entnes except as 

herein otherwise specifically direcied or auihonzed. 

4 If II be necessaiy or desirable to msen additional sutements, lypewntten or other, m a 

repon, dwy should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever pncticable, on sheets 

not laiger dun a page of the Foim Inserted sheets should be securely attached. prrferaUy 

at the inner margin, atiachmeru by pins or clips is insufficieiu. 

i . All entries should be made u a pennanent black ink. Those of a contraiy character 

should be indicated in parenthesis 

6 Money items, except averages, Uiroughout die annual repoit foim should be shown m 

thousands of dollan adjusted to accord with faaimgs Totals for amounis reponed m 

subsidiaiy accoimis included in suppomng schedules must (le in agreement with related 

pnmaiy accounts. Forpuiposesofroundmg, amounts of SSOO but less than SI,000 should 

be raised to the nearest thousand dollan, and amounis of less Oun SSOO should be lowered. 

7 Railroad corporations, mainly distmguished as operating companies and lessor 

companies, are for the puipose of repon lo the Intentale Conuneree Conunission divided 

mto classes. An i tera t ing company is one w h o u officen direct the busmess of transpon­

ation and whose books coniam operating as well as financial accounu; a lessor company, 

the propeny of which bemg leased to and operalr' ' by anoiher company, is one Ihat 

mainuuns a separate legal exisunce and keeps financial but not openlmg accounts. 

Operatmg compames are broadly classified, with respect to their openliog revenues, 

according to die following general definitions: 

Class I companies are those havmg annual operating revenues of SSO,000,000 or more. 

For dus class. Annual Repon Foim R-l is provided. 

Class n companies are diose having annual opentmg revenues less dun SSO,000,000 but 

m excess of S 10.000,000. 

Qass ID companies are those havmg annual operating revenues of S 10,000,000 or less. 

All switehmg and Icmunal companies will be designated class III railroads. 

8 Except where die coniexi cieariy uidicaies some odier meaning, die followmg tenns 

when used m dus Form have die meanmgs stated below: 

Commission means the Interstaie Commerce Commission Respondent means d u 

person or corporation in whose behaff the repon is made Year means the year ended 

Deceniber 31 for which the report is made. The Oose of die Year means tht close of 

business on December 31 iff the year for which the repon is made: oc, in ease die repon i s . 

made for a shoiter period than one year, it means the close efthe penod covered by Ihe 

repon The Beginning of the Year means the beginning of busmess on January I oflhe year 

/ o r wAirA lAr rrporr i j fnode. or. in case Ihe repon is made for a shorter penod than one year. 

II means the begmmng cfthe penod covered by the repon The Preceding Year means the 

year ended December 31 of tht year next preceding the year for which the repon is made. 

The Uniform Sysum of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system cf accounts in 

P a n 1201 cf Title 49. Code cf Federal Regulations, as amended 

For Index, See back of book 

^ . and Conrail are registered service marks of the Consolidated Rail Corporation. 

file:///eaart


Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 
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INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this report: 

(Name) D o n a l ( i W. M a t t s o n (Title) Vice President - Controller 

2 1 5 9 7 7 - 5 5 0 9 (Telephone number). 
(Area cixle) (Telephone number) 

(Officeaddress) Room 832 , S ix Penn C e n t e r P l a z a , P h i l a d e l p h i a , PA 1 9 1 0 3 -
(Screet and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 2 9 5 9 

For sak br lhc SuvanntodiBi of DoraaMau, US. GoMniBaai Priadaf ornca. Washiniioa. D.C. 20402 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38359 Railroad Classiricauon Index, served Januaiy 20. 1983. madified the reponing rcquiinnenis for class, II. Ill and ail Switching ind 
lertninil companies. These camen will notify the Commission only if the caieuiation results in a difrefem revenue level then lU cunem clauification. 

The dark border on the schedules icpicsems dau that are capiuicd for processing by the Commission. 

It IS estimated that an avenge of 800 buiden houn per resimnae are tcquind to complew this eotteeiwn of infomutioa. Tliu wfimaw uidiides time for 
reviewing uutrucuons. searching ensimg dau souicek gaiiicring aod maintaining tht dau needed, and completing and icnewing the cottecuon of informa­
tion. Commenu concenung the aceuncy of this buidcn cstinuu or wg»enions for leducmg thu buidca should be directed to the Section of Admuusmunc 
Services, Imcnuu Commerce Commission aad the Office of InfbnMiion aad Regulatory Affairs, Office of Manapmimt and Budgel. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1, The respondent, at Its option, may otnlt pages from this report provided there is nothing 
to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2, Show below the pages excluded and Indicate the schedule number and title in the space 
provided below, 
3, If no schedules were omitted indicate NONE 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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B, IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen lu the questions asked should be made in lull, wiihtMit rclcivncc tu data ictumcd un Ihc coiTcspundin£ page uf previous reports. In case any changes 
of the nature refeired iii under inquiry 4 on this page have ukcn place during Ihc year cuvcicd by this ivpiirt, Ihcy should he enplatned mfull detail 

1 Ciir tn full the esat I name uf ihr respondent Use Ihc wtinls "The" and "Cumpany" unly when they arc parts uf the coiporate name. Be careful lo 
distinguish between railrnad ami railwav The cuipurale name shuuld be given uniformly Ihiuughout the report, nuiably un Ihc cuver. on Ihc title page, and in the 
"Vcnficaliun." Ifthe repurt is made by receivers, tnislccs, a cummiltee of bundhuldcis, ur individuiils otherwise in pussessiun ofthe property, sute names and 
facts with precision If the repurt is fur a consolidated group, pursuant lu Special Pcnnissiun from the Cummissiun, Accuuniing and Valuation Board, indicaie 
such fact on line I below and list the cunsulidaied group un page 4. 

2 If incoiparated under a speaai charter, give dale of passage of the act; if under a geneni la«^ give date of Iibng cenificate of oigamzalions; if a recrganizatian 
has been effected, give date of reoiganization. If a recaveiship or other trust, give also tIate which such recavenhip or other possession began. If a partnenhip, pve 
date of formation and also names in fiill of present partnen. 

3 State the occasion fur the reorganization, whether by reason uf fureclosure uf mungage ur utherwise, accurding tu the fact Give dale of organization of 
onginal coiporation and refer tu laws under which urgamzed 

I c . „ » _;. I, .h. __»w Consolidated Rail Corporation 
1. Exact name of common camer nuking this report L 

2. Date of incoiporation ( * ) S e e b e l o W 

3 Under laws of whal Govenunent, State or-Temtoiy organized? If more Ihan une, name all If in bankrupicy, give court of junsdiction and dales 
of beginning of receivenhip or tnisieeship and uf appointmeni of receiven or tnisiees I n c o r p o r a t e d I n t h e 

Commonwealth of Pennsvlvania pursuant to Pennsvlvania Business Corporation 
T.aw 19T^, P.T.. Ift̂ , as amenHpH, as Merger Rail Corporation. Additional 
Powers granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail Reorganization 
Art nf iq?-̂ . as amended, and fhe ronrail Privatization Act fP.L. 99-509). 

4 If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

fiill paniculan 

(*) Februarv 10, 1976; Restated A r t i c l e s of Incorpora t ion f i l e d 
March 30, 1976: Amended and Restated A r t i c l e s of Incorpora t ion 
f i l ed Anri l 12, 1987; Amended and Restated A r t i c l e s of Incorpora t ion 
f i l e d May 17, 1989. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock­
holden 

Check appropnate box. 

(S Two copies are attached to this report. 

D Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

D No annual report to stockholden is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share of stock: Conmion, $1.00 per share; first preferred, $no par (1) per share: second preferred, 
i per share: debenture stock. $ per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, eive full particulars in a footnote Yes 
3. Are votine riehts orooortional to holdines? Yes If not. state in a footnote the relation between holdinfrs and corresponding 
voting rights. 
ii. Are votine riehts attached to anv securities other than stock? No If so. name in a footnote each security, other than 
stock to which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and cor­
responding voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 
b. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the 
determination of coroorate action bv anv method? No If so. describe fullv in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such 
closine Books not closed 
7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the 
date of such filine: if not. state as of the close of the vear. ii6.035.968 votes, as of December 31. 1991 

(Date) 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inauirv No. 7 22.545 stockholders. 
9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or com­
pilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if wiihin 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest 

3 

voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on that date 1 
had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities | 
held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, 
stating m a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the par­
ticulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and addresses of the 
thirtv lareest holders of the votine trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdines. If the stock book was not 
elosed or the list of stockholders compiled within such vear. show such tliirtv securitv holders as of the close of the vear. 

tine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

'* 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
lit 
15 
16 
17 
18. 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
21i 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 

Name of security holder 

(a) 

Boston Safe Deposit & Trust 
Stanley & Company 
DIFCO 
Investors Trust Company 
Execution Services, Inc. 
U.S. Tennis Association, Inc. 
David N. Myers 
Harmony Conipany 
Wayne Thomas 
MSSTC & Company 
Excess Mutual Reinsurance Company 
Anthony & Barbara Lisi 
Raymond T. Schuler 
Corpin c/o Trust Group 
The Korman Corp. 
Merbank & Company 
National Distributing Co. 
Raymond Pisano 
Jerome L. Rappaport 
Al Sharf 
SFP & Company 
Bernard Podolsky 
Ray Baldwin 
Edgard & Norman Beard 
Theodore F. Constant 
William T. Dunn Trustee 
Fic it & Conipany 
Friedman Jewelers, Inc. 
Goldsboro Milling Co. 
Romulo D. Mella 

(1) Represents Series A ESOP Conv 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Boston, MA 
New York, NY 
Houston, TX 
Duncan, OK 
New York, NY 
New York, NY 
Cleveland, OH 
Carlisle, PA 
Euclid, OH 
New York, NY 
Wilmington, DE 
Westport, CT 
Niskayuna, NY 
Portland, OR 
Trevose, PA 
Vicksburg, MS 
Atlanta, GA 
Mt. Î iiirel, NJ 
Boston, MA 
Hallandale, FI. 
New York, NY 
Fairfield, IL 
Independence, KY 
Alamo, CA 
Virginia Beach, VA 
Germantown, TN 
Mansfield, PA 
Atlanta, GA 
Goldsboro, NC 
Jacksonville, FL 

srtible Junior Preferred Stock which 
is converted into Conrail Common Stock as part of the Conrail 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan. 

NOTE: Totals as provided by the Company's stock transfer agent as of 
December 31, 1991. Such list does not reflect shares held for 
'major institutions' by nominees. 

Number of 
votes to 
which 
security 

holder was 
entitled 

(c) 

4,986,032 
60, Slit 
24,000 
12,000 
9,515 
7,000 
6,000 
5,600 
5,000 
4,623 
4,200 
4,100 
3,536 
3,000 
3,000 
2,900 
2,500 
2,500 
2,500 
2,500 
2,265 
2,255 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

NUMBER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

ComiDon 

(d) 

60,814 
24,000 
12,000 
9,515 
7,000 
6,000 
5,600 
5,000 
4,623 
4,200 
4,100 
3,536 
3,000 
3,000 
2,900 
2,500 
2,500 
2,500 
2,500 
2,265 
2,255 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

PREFERRED 

Second 

(e) 
First 

(f) 

(1) 
4,986,032 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - CoDttoMd 

,„ , ^ , ^_ , ^ , . , .^ . . . , . ^ ^ S E E BELOW 
10, Stale the tool number of votes cast at itae laicM geneni meenng for die electiaa of dincion of the respondent. ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ . ^ ^ _ _ _ 

votes cast. 
I, /-• ....4 . . . . . . MAY 1 5 , 1 9 9 1 
II. Give ltae daie of such meenng. 12. Give die place of sucta meeting THE ACADEMY OF MUSIC H A L L , P H I L A D E L P H I A , PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

ITEM 1 0 (ABOVE) 

VOTES CAST FOR ELECTION OF DIRECTORS: 

CLASS 1 - 4 DIRECTORS (THREE YEAR TERM) - 39,253,099 

CLASS II - 1 DIRECTOR (ONE YEAR TERM) - 39,140,016 

Raiimad Annual RepoR R>l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710, 711, 714 

712 
713 

715, 716, 717 
721, 721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739, 741 
743 
744 

731, 732 
731, 732 
731, 732 
733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accrued Accounts Receivable 
-Receivable from Affiliated Companies 
-Less; Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepayments, 
Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated 
Companies (Schedules 310 and 310A) 

Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier 
Operation (less Depreciation $1,818 ). 

Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h t. b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 
close of 
year 
(b) 

1,360 

9,932 
4,635 

166,469 
37,555 

364,114 
8,641 

--1"0,7T0 

14,643 
126,165 
5,195 

727,969 

14,102 

811,836 
763 

8,382 
165,702 
11,212 

1,011,997 

5,842,190 
2,020,663 

164,136 

-2,353,590 

5,673,399 

7,413,365 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

(c) 

1,313 

886 
8,078 

165,015 
38,766 

304,758 
4,044_ 

-13,452 

16,151 
125,638 
7,086 

658,283 

12,383 

763,345 
594 

6,546 
192,142 
9,180 

984,190 

5,658,712 
2,054,601 

194,486 

-1,943,893 

5,963,906 

7,606,379 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCTAT. POSITION - LIABILITIES AND 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755, 756 
757 
759 
760, 761, 761.5, 762 
763 
764 

765, 767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1, 770.2 
781 
783 

786 
771, 772, 774, 775, 
782, 784 

791, 792 

794, 795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline & Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term 

Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from 

Government Authorities 
Accttimilated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Term Liabilities and 

Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L53i54) 
Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings; 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current 

Marketable Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders' Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Road Initials; CR Year 

SHAREHOLDERS 

Balance at 
close of 
year 
(b) 

4,550 
38,299 
64,824 
26,460 

343,166 
685,489 
104,434 
140,594 

123,256 

1,531,072 

1,037,697 
8,168 

577,272 

1,589 
-7,002 

424,322 

1,178,668 

3,220,714 

328,946 
41,323 

287,623 

1,908,924 

442,874 

-19,165 

2,661,579 

7,413,365 

EQUITY 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 
(c) 

7,908 
38,375 
20,601 
26,643 

428,664 
602,684 
83,333 
151,896 

102,295 

1,462,399 

1,051,942 
15,908 

596,898 

2,335 
-7,297 

452,736 

1,102,343 

3,214,865 

328,465 
40,638 

287,827 

1,876,751 

723,899 

2,929,115 

7,606,379 

1991 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows; line 38, both Cc 
$55,905,000; line 50 Columns (b) and (c), $626,241,000 and $795,349,000 , res] 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 

>lumns (b) anc 
>ectively. (£ 

i (c). 
See Note 5). 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
lOollan in Thousands) 

Die notes lisied below are provided to disclose supplementary infomuiion on maiien which have in important effect on the financial condition of the cainer. 
The camer shall give the paniculan called for herein and where there is nothing to repon, insen the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in sepaiate 
notes widl suitable pamcuiars other matters mvolvmg matenal amounts of the chancter commcmly disclosed in rinancial sutements under genenlly accepted 
accounting and reponmg pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statemems explaining (I) service intemipiKM insurance policies and 
udicatuig tbe ainoum of indemnity to which lespcmdem will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event sueh losses are sustained by other nilroads: (2) paniculan conceming obligations for stock purehase options granted to 
oCTicen and employees: and (31 what entnes have been made for net income or tetained income restncted under provisions of mongages and other airangements. 

I, Ainount lestimated. if necessary) of net income o; retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds 

punuam to provisions of reorganizauon plans, mongages. deeds of trust, or oiher ccmiracts . NONE 

2. Esumaied ainount of ftinire eanungs which can be realized before paying Fedenl income taxes because of unused and available net operuing loss 
canyover on January I of the year followmg that for which the repon is made — ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ - _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ S ' 1 1 3 

3. la) Explain the piocedure in accounung for pension funds and recoiding in the accounts the cuirent and past service pension costs, indicating whether or 
no. consisiem wid, the pnor year SEE NOTE 6 TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

(b) State ainouni. if any, represenung the excess of the actuanally comouted value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
SEE NCTTE 6 T O F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS j 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes No .—-
(i) If fiuiding IS by insunnce. give name of insuring company NOT A P P L I C A B L E 
If fundmg IS by cnisi agreement, list tnisteeis) MELLON BANK. N . A . 

Date of trust agieeiiieiit or latesi amendmem. •TnWK 1 . 1 Q7R 

If respomtent is affiliated in any way with tbe tnisteds). explain affiliauon:. NO AFFILIATION 

(d) Ust afTiliaied companies which are inclutled in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreement 
S E E NOTE BELOW 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in stock or ocher secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No _2i_ 

If yes. give number of ihe shares for each class of stock or other secunty: _ _ . ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ - . 

(ii) Are voung nghts attached to my secunues held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes No _ _ If jres. who detennines how uock is 

voted?. 

4. Slate wheiher a segregated political fiind has been established as provided by the Fedenl Elecuon Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

Yes - Z _ No 

5. (a) The amount of employen contnbution to employee stock ownenhip plans for the current year was S ' 
(b) The amount of investinent tax credit used to reduce cunent income tax expense resulting from conmbuuons to qualified employee stock ownenhip 

plans for die cunent year was S ' 

6. In reference to Docket No. 3746S specify the total amount of business entenainment expendimres charged to the noa-operaiing expense account 
< NONE 

NOTE: FOLLOWING ARE THE AFFILIATED COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE COMPANY'S 
PENSION PLAN: 

CONRAIL MERCURY, INC. 
CRR INVESTMENTS, INC. 
INDIANA HARBOR BELT RAILROAD COMPANY 
MERCHANTS DESPATCH TRANSPORTATION CORPORATION 
PENNSYLVANIA TRUCK LINES, INC. 

ANNUALLY, EACH PARTICIPATING COMPANY MAKES CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE FUND 
DETERMINED BY INDEPENDENT ACTUARY REPORTS OR CHANGES ALLOCATED BASED 
ON RELATIVE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN. 

Conunued on followmg page 
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:DO. C O M P A R A T I V E S T A T E M E N T O F F I N A N C I A L POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculan widi respect to comingem asicB and liabilities ai die close of die year, in accordance with Instiuction S-6 in die Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, dial are not reflected in die amoums of the respondem. 

Disclose die nature and ainoum of conungency that is material. 

Exampla of conungem liabilities are items which may beeoine oMigatioas u a result of pending or threatened liugauon. assessments or pcMsiMe aiaessmenta 
of addiuonal taxes and agreements or oWigaaans to repurehase seeuntiei or piopeny. Additional pages may be added if more spaee is needed, (Explain 
and/or reference to the followmg pages.) 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 

SEE NOTE 8 TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULE 501 -
GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(a) Changes ui Valuauon Acooums 

8. .Marketable Equity Secunues. 

^Current Yr.) Current Portfolio 

as o f l ^ 3 1 / 9 1 

(Previous Yr.) 

Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cf) 
to Ineome 

Dr. (Cr) to 
Stockholden Equity 

N/A 

N/A I S 

Current Portfolio N/A 

as of 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 0 Noncurrent Portfolio 

N/A 

N/A N/A 

(b) At gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows: 

Gams Losses 

Curreni 
Noncurrent 

^ NONE J NONE 
NONE NONE 

.(year) 
NONE 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of ̂  on the sale of markeuble equity securities was included in net income for. 
The cost of secunues sold was based on the NONE (meihod) cost of all the shares of each security held ai time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the finanaal sutements but prior to the filing, applicable to 
markeuble equity securities owned st balance sheet date shall be disclosed below-

NOTE. (date) BaUnce sheet date of remrted year unless specified as previous year. 
# 
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:00. CO.MPARATIVE STAT£.ME,NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Cooduded 

•NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEME.VrS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policlee 

Industry 

Consolidated Rail Corporation operates a freight railroad system in 
the Northeast-Midwest quadrant of the United States. 

Cash EqulvalentB 

Cash eguivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of 
deposit and other liquid securities purchased with a maturity of 
three months or less, and are stated at cost which approximates 
market value. 

Temporary Cash InveBtmenta 

Temporary cash investments consist of commercial paper, certificates 
of deposit and other liquid securities that mature more than three 
months after purchase, and are stated at cost which approximates 
market value. 

Material and Supplies 

Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for 
maintenance of property and equipment, and are valued at the lower 
of cost, principally weighted average, or market. 

Property and Bquipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Additions and renewals 
are capitalized and depreciated using the composite straight-line 
method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired 
or replaced in the ordinary course of business is charged to 
accumulated depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves from origin 
to destination. 

New Accounting Standards 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued new standards 
relating to "Accounting for Income Taxes" and "Employers' Accounting 
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions," both of which 
require adoption in 1993. The estimated one-time cumulative 
effects, after income taxes, of implementing the changes required by 
these standards are estimated to be essentially offsetting. 
Management believes that the changes in accounting required by these 
pronouncements will not have a material effect on the Company's 
financial statements, provided current statutory tax rates remain 
unchanged. 
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10 Road I n i t i a l s : CR Year 1991 

:00. COMPARATIVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CoodiMcd 

.NOTES TO FINANCUL STATE.ME.VTS 

Special Charge 

Included in 1991 operating expenses is a special charge totalling 
$719,105,000, which reduced net income by $446,600,000. The special 
charge was composed of the following: 

$362,205,000 for disposition of certain under-utilized rail 
lines and other facilities. 

$211,900,000 for labor settlements primarily representing 
certain expected costs associated with a new labor agreement 
that will reduce the size of train crews. 

$57,200,000 for certain environmental clean up costs based on a 
recent assessment. 

$87,800,000 for legal matters including settlement of the 
Amtrak-Conrail collision at Chase, Maryland in January 1987. 

1990 Financial Restructuring 

In 1990, the Company completed a financial restructuring plan which 
included a Dutch auction tender offer, the establishment of an 
employee stock ownership plan for non-union employees ("Non-union 
ESOP") and a related open market common stock purchase program. 

Through the Dutch auction tender offer, Conrail purchased 22.32 
million shares of its outstanding common stock, or approximately 33% 
of the outstanding shares, at a price of $49 per share, or an 
aggregate of $1,094 billion. This cost was initially financed with 
approximately $400 million of available Conrail funds, and 
approximately $696 million in short-term borrowings ("commercial 
paper"). Later in 1990, the Company repaid $646 million of 
commercial paper with proceeds from the sale of $250 million 
principal amount of 9 3/4% Notes due 2000 and $550 million principal 
amount of 9 3/4% Debentures due 2020. In March 1990, the Company 
issued 4,989,781 shares of its Series A ESOP Convertible Junior 
Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock") to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for 
a promissory note of $288 million. 

In connection with its restructuring, Conrail acquired 4,357,951 
shares of its common stock in the open market for $200 million. 
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200. COMPARATTVX STATE.ME.VT O F FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coodiidad 

.NOTES TO FDVANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest 
rates at December 31, 1991, is composed of the following: 

December 31/ 

Capital leases 
Medium-term notes payable, 9.0%, 

due 1992 to 1996 
Medium-term notes payable, 8.73%, 
due April 1998 

Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and other obligations, 8.7% 
Commercial paper, 6.0% 

Less current portion 

1991 1990 
(Zn Thousands) 

669,778 $ 702,059 

174,659 179,461 

30,000 
249,495 
543,844 
21,716 
49,899 

1,739,391 
(123,256) 

249,458 
543,784 
35,254 
49,730 

1,759,746 
(102,295) 

$1,616,135 $1,657,451 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt 
under various capital leases of $76,305,000 and $64,144,000 in 1991 
and 1990, respectively. The Company's noncancelable long-term leases 
generally include options to purchase at fair value and to extend the 
terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates which average 
8.6% and are collateralized by assets with a net book value of 
$509,380,000 at December 31, 1991. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the 
Company, are: 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 - 2009 

Total 

Less interest portion 

Present value 

Capital 
Leases 

Operating 
Leases 

(In Thousands) 

$ 144,689 
130,030 
110,448 
96,850 
84,035 
399,921 

965,973 

(296,195) 

$ 669,778 

$ 59,879 
42,928 
39,704 
39,127 
38,703 
532,213 

$752,554 
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12 Road I n i t i a l s : OR Year 1991 

200. COMPARATIVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coadudtd 

.NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (ContInued) 

The Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission in April 1990 for $1.25 
billion of debt securities. During 1990, the Company sold $250 
million principal eunnount of 9 3/4% Notes and $550 million principal 
amount of 9 3/4% Debentures. In November 1990, the Company 
established a $450 million Medium Term Note Program under the shelf 
registration. In April 1991, $30 million of 8.73% Medium Term Notes 
due April 1998 were issued under this program. 

Eguipment and other obligations mature in 1992 through 2013 and are 
collateralized by assets with a net book value of $44,193,000 at 
December 31, 1991. Maturities of long-term debt other than capital 
leases and commercial paper are $30,726,000 in 1992, $90,207,000 in 
1993, $44,704,000 in 1994, $21,763,000 in 1995, $4,986,000 in 1996 
and $827,329,000 in the aggregate from 1997 through 2020. 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving 
credit facility with a group of banks under which no borrowings were 
outstanding at December 31, 1991. The credit facility, which 
expires in 1995, is currently used to support the Company's 
commercial paper and would require interest to be paid on borrowings 
at rates based on various defined short-term market rates and an 
annual maximum fee of .1% of the facility amount. The credit 
facility contains, among other conditions, restrictive covenants 
relating to leverage ratio, debt, and consolidated tangible net 
worth. 

Income Taxes 

The provisions for (benefits from) income taxes are composed of the 
following: 

1991 1990 
(In Thousands) 

Federal State Total Federal State Total 

Current $ 42,486 $ 2,973 $ 45,459 $ 39,890 $ (181) $ 39,709 
Deferred (26,684) (1,730) (28,414) 117,988 21,490 139,478 
Special income tax 
obligation (146,304) (22,804) (169,108) (52.084) (7,007) (59.091) 

$(130,502) $(21,561) $(152,063) $105,794 $14,302 $120,096 
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200. C0.MPARATIVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTXS-Coadudcd 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Income Taxes (Continued) 

The tax effects of each source of deferred income taxes and special 
income tax obligations are as follows: 

1991 1990 
(In Thousands) 

Deferred taxes 
Tax depreciation over book $ 130,136 $126,953 
Other property transactions 61,090 69,630 
Casualty, wage and other accruals (152,583) (41,417) 
Alternative minimum tax (57,680) (28,097) 
Other (9,377) 12,409 

$ (28,414) $139,478 

Special income tax obligation 
Reduced tax basis depreciation (35,005) (32,795) 
Other property transactions (134,103) (26,296) 

$(169,108) $(59,091) 

The 1991 special charge resulted in reductions for the year in 
deferred income taxes and the special income tax obligation of 
$159,200,000 and $112,900,000, respectively (Note 2). 

Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory tax rates with the 
effective tax rates follow: 

1991 1990 

Statutory tax rate (34.0)% 34.0% 
State income taxes, 
net of federal benefit (4.0) 2.6 

Other (4.4) (3.9) 

Effective tax rate (42.4)% 32.7% 

Employee Benefits 

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan and defined 
contribution 401(k) savings plan. The pension plan is noncon­
tributory for all non-union employees and generally contributory 
for participating union employees. Pension benefits are based 
primarily on credited years of service and the level of compensa­
tion near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum eunount 
required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



14 Road I n i t i a l s : CR Y e a r 1991 

200. CO.MPARATrVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Ceoduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME.NTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Pension credits include the following components: 

1991 
1990 

(In Thousands) 

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 5,787 $ 5,068 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 41,145 41,649 
Return on plan assets - actual (171,738) (811) 

- deferred 98,871 (70,025) 
Net amortization and deferral (17,594) (17,553) 

$ (43,529) $(41,672) 

The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts reflected 
in the balance sheets are as follows: 

1991 1990 
(In Thousands) 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($506,111 
and $455,618 vested, respectively) $ 508,895 $ 458,830 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

957,109 
(572,777) 

384,332 
65,269 

(192,423) 
(136,942) 

821,096 
(517,525) 

303,571 
21,978 

(211,665) 
(37,177) 

$ 120,236 $ 76,707 

The assumed weighted average discount rate used is 8.00% in 1991 
and 8.25% in 1990, and the rate of increase in future compensation 
levels used in determining the actuarial present value of the 
projected benefit obligation as of December 31, 1991 and 1990 is 
6.0%. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 
(primarily equity securities) in 1991 and 1990 is 9.0%. 

In March 1990, the Company amended its 401(k) savings plan to 
include the Non-union ESOP and to increase its matching contri­
butions under the plan from 50% of employee contributions for the 
first 6% of a participating employee's base pay to 100% in the form 
of ESOP Stock. Savings plan expense, including Non-union ESOP 
expense, was $3,416,000 in 1991 and $3,544,000 in 1990. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Ceoduded 

6. Employee Benefits 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME.NTS 

(Continued) 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, the Company issued 4,989,781 
of the authorized 7.5 million shares of its ESOP Stock to the 
Non-union ESOP in exchange for a 20 year promissory note with 
interest at 9.55% from the Non-union ESOP in the principal eunount of 
$287,848,000. In addition, unearned ESOP compensation of 
$287,848,000 was recognized as a charge to retained earnings in this 
report, coincident with the Non-union ESOP's issuance of its 
$287,848,000 promissory note to the Company. The debt of the 
Non-union ESOP was recorded by the Company and offset against the 
promissory note from the Non-union ESOP. Unearned ESOP compensation 
is charged to expense as shares of ESOP Stock are allocated to 
participants. An amount equivalent to the preferred dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock partially offsets compensation and 
interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP. 

The Company is obligated to make dividend payments at a rate of 
7.51% on the ESOP Stock and additional contributions to the 
Non-union ESOP in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable the 
Non-union ESOP to make the required interest and principal payments 
on its note to the Company. 

Interest expense incurred by the Non-union ESOP on its debt to the 
Company was $27,489,000 and $21,314,000 in 1991 and 1990, 
respectively. Compensation expense related to the Non-union ESOP 
was $8,620,000 in 1991 and $6,479,000 in 1990. Preferred dividends 
paid to the Non-union ESOP were $21,596,000 in 1991 and $16,744,000 
in 1990. The Company received $21,596,000 and $15,811,000 in debt 
service payments from the Non-union ESOP in 1991 and 1990, 
respectively. 

m 

7. Capital Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred 
stock with no par value. The Board of Directors has the authority 
to divide the preferred stock into series and to determine the 
rights and preferences of each. In 1990, 7.5 million shares were 
authorized as ESOP Stock of which 4,989,781 shares were issued to 
the Non-union ESOP in March 1990. 

The Company cannot pay dividends on its common stock unless full 
cumulative dividends have been paid on its ESOP Stock, and no 
distributions can be made to the holders of common stock upon 
liquidation or dissolution of the Company unless the holders of the 
ESOP Stock have received a cash liquidation payment of $57.6875 per 
share, plus unpaid dividends up to the date of such payment. The 
ESOP Stock is convertible into common stock on a share-for-share 
basis, is entitled to one vote per share and will vote together as a 
single class with common stock on all matters. 
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200. CO.MPARATrVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSnTON-EXPLA.NATORY NOTES-Coadudcd 

.NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME.VTS 

Capital stock (Continued) 

In 1990, in connection with its financial restructuring plan, 
Conrail purchased 22,322,861 shares of its outstanding common stock 
for $1,094 billion through the Dutch auction tender offer and also 
purchased 4,357,951 shares in the open market for $200 million, 
primarily to offset the dilution to its shareholders that would 
Otherwise result from the issuance of the ESOP Stock. 

In August 1991, the Company began another common stock repurchase 
program of up to $100 million. At December 31, 1991, the Company 
had acquired 273,200 shares for approximately $19 million under this 
program. 

In December 1990, the Company reclassified all repurchased common 
stock (treasury stock) as authorized but unissued common stock. The 
activity and status of treasury stock follow: 

1991 1990 

Shares, beginning of year 
Acquired 
Reclassified as authorized 
but unissued 

Stock options exercised 
Other 

Shares, end of year 

273,200 

273,200 

1,981,902 
26,680,812 

(28,479,416) 
(182,867) 

(431) 

The Company's 1987 Long-Term-Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan") 
authorizes the granting to officers and key employees of up to 
2 million shares of common stock through stock options, stock 
appreciation rights, and awards of restricted or performance shares. 
A stock option is exercisable for a specified term commencing after 
grant at a price not less than the fair market value of the stock on 
the date of grant. The Incentive Plan also provides for the granting 
of stock to employees, contingent on either a specified period of 
employment or achievement of certain financial or performance goals. 

The Company's 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plan authorizes the granting to 
officers and key employees of up to 1.6 million shares of common 
stock, through stock options, stock appreciation rights and awards of 
restricted or performance shares. At December 31, 1991 no options had 
been granted under this plan. 
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200. COMPARATTVE S T A T E . M E . N T ' O F FINANCIAL POSrnON-EXPLA.NATORY NOTES-Canetudad 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.ME.NTS 

Capital stock (ContInued) 

The activity and status of the Incentive Plan follow; 

Won-<3uallfled Stock Options 

Balance, January 1, 1990 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1990 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1991 

Option Price 
Per Share 

$28.00 - $41.50 

$36.75 - $50.13 
$28.00 - $35.44 
$28.00 - $50.13 

$28.00 - $50.13 

$49.06 - $73.19 
$28.00 - $50.13 
$28.00 - $50.13 

$28.00 - $73.19 

Shares 
Under Option 

1,796,079 

164,300 
(182,867) 
(141,552) 

1,635,960 

169,700 
(680,961) 
(41,859) 

1,082,840 

Exercisable, December 31, 1991 $28.00 - $50.13 

Available for future grants 

December 31, 1990 

December 31, 1991 

802,090 

163,419 

1,635,578 

In 1989, the Company declared a dividend of one common share purchase 
right (the "Right") on each outstanding share of the Company's common 
stock. The Rights are not exercisable or transferable apart from the 
common stock until the occurrence of certain events arising out of an 
actual or potential acquisition of 10% or more of the Company's 
common stock, and would at such time provide the holder with certain 
additional entitlements. If the Rights become exercisable, each 
Right will entitle stockholders to purchase one share of common stock 
at an exercise price of $105. At the Company's option, the Rights are 
redeemable prior to becoming exercisable at one cent ($.01) per 
Right. The Rights expire in July 1999 and do not have any voting 
privileges or rights to receive dividends. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCUL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES-Cooduded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATE.MENTS 

Commitments and Contingencies 

The Company is involved in various legal actions, including 
antitrust, personal injury, property deimage, and occupational health 
matters. The Company has also been identified as a potentially 
responsible party by various federal and state authorities for clean 
up or removal of various waste disposal sites. While the final 
outcome with respect to these matters cannot be predicted with 
certainty, it is the opinion of management that their resolution will 
not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial 
position. 

In 1989, the Company committed to provide Concord Resources Group, 
("a joint venture") a $100 million revolving credit and term loan 
facility which expires in 1994 and which contains provisions for 
repayments and interest calculated using the prime rate plus a 
percentage determined based on the joint venture's debt to equity 
ratio. At December 31, 1991, the joint venture had outstanding 
borrowings of $79 million under this facility, primarily related to 
two acquisitions it had made. This amount, including accrued 
interest, has been classified as other noncurrent assets. In the 
event of nonpayment on the loan, the Company has a lien on the assets 
of the joint venture subordinate to certain outside claims. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $135 million 
at December 31, 1991 under indemnification provisions related to 
sales of tax benefits. 
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1. 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands' 

Disclose the requested information for the respondent 
pertaining to the results of operation for the year. 
2. 

thi! 
this 
must 
3 

the 
No. 
the 

Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of 
report. Any disparaties in expense amounts shovm in 
schedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 
be fully explained on page 18. 
List dividends from investments accounted for under 
cost method on the appropriate line No. 19 for Account 
513, Dividend Income. List dividends accounted for by 
equity method on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 

under the Income from Affiliated Companies subsection of 
this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
U 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

l l 

it 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY lims 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authorities - lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Govenment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OIHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend income (cost method) 
(514) Interest income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed earnings (-losses) 

IWIAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (line 15, 27) 

MlbCliLLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCFT,T.ANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 

Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated 
in parenthesis. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, colunm (b) 

Schedule 210 
=Line 62, column (b) 1 

Line 47 + 48 + 49, colunm (b) =Line 63, column (b) | 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

3,059,985 

38,054 

21,988 
16,671 

-1 
-174 

3,136,523 

25 

3,136T348 
3,419,640 
-283,092 

5,112 
47,746 

5,627 
30,357 

810 

17,508 

1,556 
47,118 
155,834 
-127,258 

141 

9 
839 

23,259 
2,137 
26,385 

-153,643 

Amount for 
preceeding 

year 

(c) 

3,206,437 

44,593 

24,939 
17,251 

2 
-396 

3,292,826 

30 

3,292,856 
2,877,546 
415,310 

1,555 
47,961 

3,615 
27,134 

422 

36,375 

6,912 
39,605 
163,579 
578,889 

100 

111 
511 

19,657 
1,544 
21,923 
556,966 

=Line 64, column (b) | 
Schedule 410 

=Line 620, column 
=Line 620, column 
''Line 620, column 

Freight 
related 
revenues & 
expenses 

(d) 

3,059,985 

38,054 

21,988 
16,671 

-1 
-174 

3,136,523 

25 

3,136,548 
3,419,640 
-283,092 

Passenger 
related 
revenues & 
expenses 

(e) 

h) 
f) 
g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
(A 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

*. 
A 
i! 

* 

* 

ft 

A 

ft 
ft 

(546) 

(547) 
(548) 

(546) 

(555) 

(556) 

(557) 

(560) 

(562) 

(570) 
(590) 
(591) 

(592) 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

Interest on funded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

Interest on unfunded debt 
Amortization of discount on funded debt 
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt: 
(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operation (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes on ordinary income 
(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes (special income tax obligation) 

Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (iess applicable income 
taxes of S ) 

Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income 
taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Extraordineury items (Net) 
Income taxes on extraordinary items 
Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 
TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 
Net income (Loss) (lines 5 5 + 5 9 + 6 0 ) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

(556) 
(557) 

Net revenues from railway operations 
Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 
Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

158,423 

46,246 
295 

204,964 
-358,607 

-358,607 

42,486 
2,973 

-169,108 
-28,414 
-152,063 
-206,544 

-206,544 

-206,544 

-283,092" 
-123,649 
-28,414 

51 
-130,978-

Amount for 
preceeding 

year 

(c) 

122,724 

67,114 
253 

190,091 
366,875 

366,875 

39,890 
-181 

-59,091 
139,4/8 
120,096 
246,779 

246,779 

246,779 

415,310 
-19,382 
139,478 

51 
295,265 

17 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the yea 
in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companie 
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

s. 
r, classified 

3. Show under Remarks the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 
and 616. 
«. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed ea 

of affiliated companies based on the equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, coluinn 

19 

rnlngs (losses) 

(b). Schedule 
210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), 
Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings 
Included in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

U 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock(l) 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (L. 6 minus L. 13) 
Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year. 
(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credits during year $ 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at Close of year $ 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, 
undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 

exclusive of any amounts 

Retained 
earnings-
Unappro­
priated 

(b) 

618,013 

16,858 

16,858 

253,662 
37 

69,706 
21,596 

345,001 

-328,143 
289,870 
153,004 

442,874 

give cumulat] 

Equity in 
undistributed 

earnings 
(losses) of 
affiliated 
companies 

(c) 

105,886 

47,118 

47,118 

47,118 
153,004 
N/A 

N/A 

Lve 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or 
indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash 
receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, 
the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with net 
income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash trans­
actions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct 
method is used complete lines 1 - 41; indirect method complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for the purpose 
of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid invest­
ments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present 
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed 
in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) any noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity 
acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a 
mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash 
assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flow. 
Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

10 

Cross 
check 

* 

Description 
(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

-206,544 

Prior Year 
(c) 

246,779 

Line 
No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Loss (-gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property 
and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (-decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (-increase) in undistributed earnings 

(-losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (-increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (-increase) in materials and supplies, 

and other current assets 
Increase (-decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (-decrease) in other net (1) 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (-subtract) cash generated (-paid) by reason of 

discontinued operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

-8,293 
302,348 
-28,414 

-47,118 
-72,511 

2,825 
133,480 
489,914 
565,687 

565,687 

Prior Year 
C O 

-26,704 
299,884 
139,478 

-39,605 
21,499 

23,159 
-21.742 

-106,265 
536,483 

536,483 

Line 
No. 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not 

qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investinent and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (-increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other (2) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

26,360 
-301,705 

192 

-1,719 
-21,318 

-298,190 

Prior Year 
(c) 

59,907 
-303,«6« 

972 
192 

-2,370 
-12,266 
-46,249 

-303,682 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net (3) 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 

30,000 
-125,747 
24,103 

-19,165 
-91,302 
-85,386 
-267,497 

0 
0 
0 

817,000 
-113,386 

-1,293,829 
-80,391 
437,805 

-232,801 

0 
0 
0 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)* 

164,488 
41,337 

141,532 
30,945 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Working capital changes not affecting operations 
Special charge (See Note 2 to Financial Statements) 
Pension credits 
Special income tax obligation 
Tax benefits on ESOP dividends and stock options 
Other 

(2) Purchase of the Monongahela Railway Company 
Demolition costs of track removed, not replaced 
Short-term loan to an affiliate 
Other items 

(3) Net proceeds from (paid) on note due subsidiary 
Repayment of short-term borrowings 
Short-term borrowings 
Shelf registration costs 
Discount on debt 
Other items 

-49 
719 
-44 
169 
16 
16, 

489 

-13 
-8 

-21 

-85 
-96 
96 

-85 

040 
105 
631 
108 
620 
968 

914 

190 
128 

318 

498 
429 
504 

37 

386 

-41 
-59 
6, 

-11. 

-106, 

-38 
-3 

-4 

-46 

398 
-646 
696 
-7 
-6 
3 

437 

672 
091 
190 
692 

265 

500 
654 

095 

249 

000 
526 
526 
121 
812 
738 

805 
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CCNERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNLNG RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. JIOA 

I Schedule 310 snould give pinicuUn ol noclci. bonds, ocher sccuicd oblif luons. uiuccurad notes, and inveumeni i d v u c a of ifliliued companies held 
by respondeni ai close of year. Also, disclose Uie uvesunenu made, duposed of. and wnnea down ilunng the year ano lhe applieaMe dividends and inieraM 
cicdiied 10 income as a rewlt of ihose invesimenu. Tliey snould exclude seeunoes luued or assumed by respondent. For deruuuon of afTiliaiad companies, see 
the ru le govenuag Account No. T2I "Invesunenu and advances: affiliaied companies.' ui the Unifonn Sysiem of Accouna for Railroad Compames. 

Z. Lul ihe mvesunenis in (he following order and sbow a total for eacb gnup and each class of invesunents by accounu in numencal order. 
I A) Stocu 

11) Camen-aclivc 
12) Cameis-inacDve 
(J) Noncamen-acnve 
(41 Noocamen-uiacuve 

(B) Bonds (indudwg U S. Govenunent Bonds) 
( O Oitaer secured obligauons 
(D> Unsecured notes 
(El invesonent advances 

3 The tubclassificaiion of classes IB). ( O . iD). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class lAI. 
.1 The lunds of industry represemed bv respondeni's mvesimenis m the secunties of other cimipames should be sbown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issumg eorporauons. ihe symbols and indusmal classifications to be as follows 
Kind of Industry 
Agnculture. forestry, and fishenes 
Mmmg 
ConscracDOB 

Manufacninng 
Wholesale aod retail trade 
Finance, msurance, and real estate 
TnnspoRBioa. communicaaons. aad other public uoliues 
Services 
Govemmenc 
All 

Symbol 
I 
n 

Ul 
IV 
V 

VI 
vn 

vin 
DC 
X 

5. By camen. as the letn IS used here, is me«B companies owmng or opemng railnads. faciliues auxiliary daeroo sucb as bndges. femes, union depots, 
aad ocber tenmaal faoliues. sleepiag can . parlor can . duung can. fieigM can. express serviee and facUiues. eleanc railways, highway mocor vehicles, 
sieambois ind ocber manne traaspoitauon equipmeat. pipe lines (ocher than dnse for transpoRKMn of water), and ocher instmmemlines devoted to the 
ttaasporatioa of penons or ptopeiry for hire. Telegnpn aad lelepbooe companies are noc meatf to be mcluded. 

6. .Noncsmer compaiues slwuld. for the puipose of these vhrdules. include telephone companies, lelegnph OMnpames. miaiag mmpaaies. mamifaaanng 
compaiues. hotel compaaies. eK. Purely t io ldug companies" are to be classed as noiicamer companies, evea though the secunties held by such compaaies are 
largely or ennrely dnse issued or assumed by camen. 

7. By aa aco ve corporaaoo is meaat one which maimams an orgaatzairao for opentmg property or adminiwrnag its financial affam. An uuenve r.cicporanon 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a cimirollug corpontion and which neither operates propeny nor admiaisen lU fmancial affam: if ic maintains aa 
urgaaizatK» ii does so only for the purpose of complyug with legal requirements and maintaining ode to pnpeiry or fraachues. 

8. Conunne. m one amoum. investtneats in which die ongmal cost or pmem equity m tocal assets is less ttiaa SIO.IXX). 
9. Include invesimaiti m unmeocporated enuties such as lessee Ofgamzatioas. Exclude amoums mxinally setded oa a current basis. 

10. Do not include me value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondent 
II For affiliaies which do mx repon to the Interstaie Commerce Commission aad are jointly owned. discli>se in footnotes tne name aad extemof control of the 

odier controllmg eatioes. 

Railroad AiuiuaJ Repon R-



26 Road Inilials: CR Year 1991 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHLIATED COMPANIES 

I. Give particulars of invcslmcnis in stocks, bonds, olhcr secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies afnii­
ated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital Funds'; 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Com­
panies"; and 717,'Other Funds'. 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance wilh the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the invest­
ments by means of letter, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means ofan arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in suppoit of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise 
encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand tolal for each account. 

5. Enlries in column (d) .should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations ofthe same designation 
malurc serially, Ihe date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publica­
tions may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

B-1 

Kind of 
Indusiry 

(c) 

VII 

VI 

VIII 

VII 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rale for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 

Albany Port Railroad Corporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Calumet Westem Railway Company 

Chicago & Weslern Indiana Railroad Company 
Indiana Harbor Bell Railroad Company 

Lakefronl Dock & Railroad Terminal Company 
Merchanls Despatch Transporiaiion Corporaiion 
Monongahela Railway Company 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 

Peoria & Pckm Union Railway Company 

Pillsburgh, Chatticrs & Youghiogheny Railway Co. 
St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 

TTX Company 

Tolal A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

CRR Industnes, Inc. 
Railroad Associalion Insurance, Ltd. 
Transportation Dala Xchange, Inc. 

Tolal A-3 

Tolal A Slock 

Monongahela Railway Company, Isl Mortgage 6% "B"; 2/1/66 Extended 

Total B Bonds 

Extenl 
of Conlrol 

(c) 

50.00 
50.00 
16.67 
50.50 

(2) 
51.00 

50.00 
100.00 

100 00 
50.00 
25.64 

50.00 

100.00 

21 81 

100.00 
100.00 

8.64 

21.86 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AKKILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(DoUars in thousands) 

6. If any ofthe companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case 
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give 
names of olhcr parties and particulars of conlrol 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neiiher the original cost or present equity in tola! assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one 
figure. 
9. Also included should be investmenis in unincorporated entities such as lessee organi/.alions (exclusive of amounis nominally scaled on a 

current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include securities i.ssued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates whieh do nol report to the Inierslaie Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent ofconlrol of other 
entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Investments and advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 
100 

5 
2,109 

118 
1,293 
7,858 
4,403 

13 
19,202 
3,711 
2.739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

115,221 

236 
3 

3,012 
450 

3,701 

118.922 

5,427 

5,427 

Additions 

(S?) 

239 
11,764 

12,003 

12,003 

Deductions (Ex­
plain ifnot sale) 

(h) 

603 

1,293 

1,896 

1,896 

Closing 
Balance 

(1) 

100 
5 

1,506 
118 

7,858 
4,403 

252 
30,966 

3,711 
2.739 

917 
1,384 

71.369 

125,328 

236 
3 

3,012 
450 

3,701 

129,029 

5,427 

5,427 

Disposed of 
pro nu loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
Ace. 721.5 

m 

Div/Inl crediled 
lo income 

(1) 

1,556 

1,556 

1.556 

326 

326 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Note 1 Line 3, column (h), capita! distribution from lhc Belt Railway of Chicago. 
2 Line 5, column (h), Conrail sold ils investment in Chicajio & Western Indiana Railroad Company in November, 1991 
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Line 
No. 

1 
1 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
1 1 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

E-1 

E-3 

Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRUATED COMPANIES - Continued 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

VII 

VI 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 
Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 
Sl. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 

Tolal E-1 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Industries, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Tolal E Advances 

Undistributed Earnings from Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

Credit Excess 
Goodwill 

Total 721 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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250-CONSOt.inATcD INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Woridng Capital Allowance—Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 
(net of income uxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Ineome (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Propeity for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Begimung 

ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

6,026,764 
-

-

21,350 
150,744 

6,198,858 
455,577 

5,743,281 

Endof 

year 

(c) 

(117,382) 
1,977 

24,409* 

6,901 
(84,095)** 

5,756,817 
-

-

23,803 
128,429 

5.909.049 
430,980 

5,478,069** 
In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related afliliated companies which are being reported in this consolidation, 
along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Nameof Affiliate 

Calumet Westem Railway Company 

CRC Properties, Inc. 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad^Company 

Merchants Despatch Transportation 
Corporation 

Monongahela Railway Company 

The St. Lawrence and Adirondack Railway 
Company 

Nature of Business 

Switching and terminal company. 

Real estate holding company. 

Switching and terminal company. 

Furnishes weighing, inspection and perishable 
protective service to the transportation industry. 

A road-haul railroad company. 

Lessor of railroad property. 

* NOTE: In that the reporting entity had an operating loss, this income tax calculation is not appropriate. 

** NOTE: In that the reporting entity iiad a 1991 operating loss, ttie resultant negative ROI is not meaningful. 



Road Inilials: CR 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Year 1991 

310. INVESTMKNTS ANI) ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Investments and advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 
572 

1,923 
8.621 

901 

12.017 

11,735 
519.072 

530,807 

542.824 

105,886 
(37,204) 
27,490 

763,345 

Additions 

(e) 

13 

13 

1.566 
42 

1,608 

1,621 

47,118 
724 

61.466 

Deduetions (Ex­
plain ifnot .sale) 

(h) 

1,923 
726 

2,649 

352 
5.300 

5.652 

8,301 

1,215 

1,563 

12,975 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 

572 

7,895 
914 

9,381 

12,949 
513,814 

526,763 

536.144 

151,789 
(36,480) 
25,927 

811,836 

Di.sposcd of 
profit(loss) 

(i) 

Adjustments 
Ace. 721.5 

(k) 

29 

Div/Int credited 
to income 

(1) 

384 

384 

/ 
384 

2,266 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCIIEDULE 310 NOTES 

Ownership of affiliated companies which do not report to the ICC 

AKRON AND BARBERTON BELT RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 

ALBANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 

Consoiidated Rail Corporation 

Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Consoiidated Rail Corporation 

Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 

Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 

Norfolk and Western Railway Company 

Soo Line Railroad Company 

CALUMET WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago West Pullman 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

INDIANA HARBOR BELT RAILROAD COMPANY 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

Soo Line Railroad Company 

THE LAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAILROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

NICHOLAS. FAYETTE AND GREENBRIER RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

% OwnershiD 

50.00 

25.00 

25.00 
100.00 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

16.668 
8.333 

8.333 
25.001 

8.333 

8.333 

8.333 

8.333 

8.333 
100.000 

25.00 

25.00 
50.00 

100.00 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 
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'PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS^ 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related ineome for combined rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net ineome 
for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals 
the laxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is detennined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related ineome for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above) 24,409 

-I- Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) -

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) 24.409 

NOTE: In that the reporting entity had an operating loss, this income tax csJculation is not appropriate. 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated railroads 
(ail classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part, this represents the total combined/ 
consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained 
in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity (349.097) 

- Equity in undistributed eamings, which represents the total ofSchedule 210, Line 26 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity 34,726 

- Dividends in afliliated companies, (ifthe affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% ofthe affiliate's dividend. Ifthe affiliate is less than 80% controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) -

= Adjusted ineome from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 'A' in item (3) below (383,823) 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the repoiting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, whieh equals the amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 (117,382) 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts ofSchedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 
557, Provision for Deferred Taxes) (142.553) 

-I- Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest ineome relative to 
the working capital component ofthe net investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 
2 for all railroads in the reporting entily 1.977 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on funded 
debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 forall railroads in the reporting entity -

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 
for all railroads in the reporting entity 206,261 

I 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) 8_ 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railnjads. This represents 'B ' in Item (3) below (464,227) 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related Ux ratio : 'B/A' 1.2095 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. (.2095) 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued on ordinary income 
(Account 556) whieh represents the consolidated amounts ofSchedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in 
the reporting eniity 24,409 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
U 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
2 ^ 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Not 

Initials: CR Year 1991 " 4. 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accifued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in 

Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material i Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Account 712 
Material & Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

5s: (A) Use common carrier portion on 
transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Sch 
128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 
Rent income is added to railw 
Rent income is also added to 
items from operating expenses 

(C) If result is negative, use ze 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, coluinn b 
Note A 
Lines 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
Note B 
Lines 5 + 6 

Line 7 + 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Line 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 
232, 317, column h 
Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Line 18 + 360 days 

Line 15 ^ 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Ly. Common carrier refers to railway 

edule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 3 
ay operating revenues to produce total rei 
cotal operating expenses to exclude the r 

ro. 

Amount 

(b) 

4,635 
166,469 
37,555 

208,659 

3,136,548 
119,418 

3,255,966 

9,044 

23 
38 

4,550 
38,299 
64,824 
89,650 
197,323 

3,419,640 

302,348 
3,236,710 

8,991 

22 

16 
143,856 

0 
0 

126,165 

1,889 

124,276 

124,276 

127, 
16. 
/enues. 
5nt revenue 

23 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



24 Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Inilials: CR Year 1991 29b 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES (mn't) 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 

% Ownership 

25.64 
12.50 
46.86 
15.00 

PITTSBURGH. CHARTIERS AND VOUGtnOGHENY RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Pittsburgh and Lake Erie Railroad Company 

TTX COMPANV 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of raiiroads 

TRANSPORTATION DATA XCHANGE. INC. 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
9 Other railroads 

RAILROAD ASSOCIATION INSURANCE. LTD. 
Consolidated Rail Corporation is among a group of participants in this insurance 
venture which requires each participant to contribute capital for stock. 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

21.81 
78.19 

100.00 

21.86 
78.14 

100.00 
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R o a d I n i t i a l s : CR Y e a r 1 9 9 1 3 j 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paniculan of baiancn ai ihe bejiniuiit and CIOK of ihe vear and of all changes dunng ihe year in Accoum Na 731. -Road and Equipmenl 
ProperrvT and Account Na 732. "Improvcnienii on Leased PropenyT classiried by pnmary accounu m accordance with the Umform Svsiem of Accounu for 
Railroad Compames. The oaiances. by pnmary accounu, should insofar as known, be suied in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be 
analyzed in coiumiu ic) to (f). inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregaie of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Crand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts '31 aod 73 : for the respective penods: if not. full ecplanauon should be made in a footnote. 

1 In column (cl are to be snown disbursemenu made for the speafic purpose of purchasing, construcung. and equipping new lmes. and for the extension 
of old bnes. as provided for in Instrucuon Z-l. "Items to be chargedT of the Umform System of Accoiwu for Railroad Compames for sucta items. 

3. In column id) is to be shown the cost of a railway or ponion thereof, acquired as an opentmg entity or system by purchase, merget. consolidauon. 
reorganizauon. recavership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

<>. In column (c) and te) sbouid be included all enmes covenng etpenditures for addiuons and beuetmenu. as defined, whether or not replaang other 
propeny. 

J. In columa (f) should be entered all a cd iu representing property sold, abaniloned. or otherwise letirtd. 
6. Both the debit and credit mvolved m each innsfet, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounu, shcmld be included in the column in 

whicfa the Item was imually mchided: aiso the transfer of pnor yean' debtu or crediu from mvesunent m road and eqmpment to operatmg expenses or other 
acccmnu, or vice versa, should be induded m the column apphcable to current items of like nature. Each sucta uansfer, adjustment, or clearance sbould be fully 
apiamed when m access of SIOO.OOO. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was made to Accoum .Na 2, "Land for Traiuponauoo PurposcsT sute in a footnote the cost, 
locauon, area, and otner aeiails which will identify the propeny. 

8. Repon on lme 29 amounu not mdudible m tbe pnmary road accounu. The items reponea should be bnefly idenufied and explamed under "Notes and 
RemarksT beiow. Amounu snould be reponed on thu line only under speoal aicumstances. usually after penmssion is obtamed frem the Commission for 
excepuoiu to prescnbed accounimg. Reference to such auitaonty should be made when ecplaimng the amounu reponed. Respondenu must not make arbitrary 
changes to the pnnted stub or cohima headinp without specific authonry from the Commission. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation propeny was acquired, state m a fcxitnoie the name of the vendoi; the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisiuon. giving locauon and Itae cost of the property to tbe respondeat. Also furnish a statement of the amoum induded in eaeh piimaty aceoum 
representmg such propertv acquired, refemng to the column or columns m which ttae entnes appear. 

10. If an amoum of less ttaan S2,000 u used as ttae miniimmi for addiuons and beuermems to property investment accounu as provided for in Instrucuon 2-
2 of ttae Umform System of Accounu for Railroad Compames. staie m a footnote ttae amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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/330^) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
check 

<2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 

(11) 
(13) 
(16) 
(17) 
(18) 
(19) 
(20) 
(22) 
(23) 
(24) 
(25) 
(26) 
(27) 
(29) 
(31) 
(35) 
(37) 
(39) 
(44) 
(45) 

(52) 
(53) 
(54) 
(55) 
(56) 
(57) 
(58) 
(59) 

(76) 
(80) 
(90) 

! 

Road Initials : CR Year 1991 

ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Account 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
Stations and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wliarves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communication systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power-transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvments - Construction 
Shop machinery 
Power-plant machinery 
Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

Locomotives 
Freight-train cars 
Passenger-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Floating equipment 
Work equipment 
Miscellaneous equipment 
Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

Interest during construction 
Other elements of investment 
Construction in progress 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

(b) 

119,159 
212,951 

1,838 
24,913 
191,537 
2,574 

1,180,364 
2,177,062 
810,376 

724 
124,202 
11,863 

577 
21,703 
82,497 

796 
68,478 
65,777 
72,709 

294,919 
1,030 
8,030 
2,743 

100,962 
33,356 
44,701 
2,871 

5,658,712 

871,914 
909,137 

13,611 

93,109 
68,157 
98,673 

2,054,601 

194,486 
7,907,799 

Expenditures 
during year 
for original 
road & equip 
ment & road 
extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures 
during year 
for purchase 
of existing 
lines, reorg 
anizations, 

etc. 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
check 

Expenditures for 
additions 

during the year 

(e) 

5,010 

6,731 

75,258 
83,359 
36,787 

12,361 

80 
5,944 
1,268 

29 
655 

12,205 
27,211 

806 
822 
985 

1,347 
1,741 

272,599 

66,897 
51,505 

3,196 
933 

21,723 
144,254 

-30,350 
386,503 

10 LEASED PROPERTY AND 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

-2,037 
5,585 

2 
303 

2,390 

26,942 
25,653 
13,471 

7 
1,707 

30 

1 
3 

836 
1,959 
737 
591 

-141 
5 

9,846 
131 

1,100 

89,121 

37,299 
109,432 

3,976 

2,456 
3,322 
21,707 
178,192 

267,313 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g) 

2,037 
-575 
-2 

-303 
4,341 

48,316 
57,706 
23,316 

-7 
10,654 

-30 
80 

5,943 
1,265 

-807 
-1,304 
11,468 
26,620 

947 
817 

-8,861 
1,216 
641 

183,478 

29,598 
-57,927 

-3,976 

740 
-2,389 

16 
-33,938 

-30,350 
119,190 

EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

121,196 
212,376 

1,836 
24,610 
195,878 
2,574 

1,228,680 
2,234,768 
833,692 

717 
134,856 
11,833 

657 
27,646 
83,762 

796 
67,671 
64,473 
84,177 

321,539 
1,030 
8,977 
3,560 
92,101 
34,572 
45,342 
2,871 

5,842,190 

901,512 
851,210 

9,635 

93,849 
65,768 
98,689 

2,020,663 

164,136 
8,026,989 

33 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 ! 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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Line 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

MOT 
S3l 
The 

Road Initials: CR Year 

/•332"̂  DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OUNED ANO USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
'̂ ^̂ - (Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the 
depreciation charges for the month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used 
to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite 
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of 
these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges 
for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The 
depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are 
included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22,00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 
35-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents 
therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 
36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescribed 
or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been auth­
orized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from 
the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective 
during the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is 
included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be 
reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals 
should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from 
others or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment 
owned, respectively. 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Commjnication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (other than 

defense projects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OUNED AND USED 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 
of year 
(b) 

205,619 
1,785 

26,508 
197,254 

1,854 
1,180,843 
1,721,367 
815,883 

428 
131,305 
13,022 

233 
26,414 
84,871 

397 
75,161 
62,285 
73,744 

316,489 
970 

7,186 
2,649 

91,503 
34,837 
38,281 
1,192 

5,112,080 

834,976 
835,098 

13,986 

73,924 
63,733 

85,107 
1,906,824 

7,018,904 

12/1 At 
close 

of year 
(c) 

207,354 
1,785 

25,795 
198,616 
1,855 

1,244,841 
1,941,284 
835,477 

427 
134,515 
12,677 

313 
30,786 
84,599 

397 
72,628 
56,650 
84,092 

331,536 
970 

8,075 
3,440 

83,720 
34,487 
39,165 
1,192 

5,436,676 

889,226 
773,111 

9,621 

73,787 
61,855 

75,707 
1,883,307 

7,319,983 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.27 
2.43 
1.19 
2.34 
7.50 
3.20 
2.10 
1.92 
7.09 
7.06 
4.05 
2.78 
3.15 
3.62 

3.13 
2.86 
8.67 
9.32 
5.26 
3.33 
3.72 
3.49 
13.75 
1.76 
4.51 
2.56 

3.04 

6.92 
7.17 

14.93 

5.73 
16.32 

22.98 
7.93 

N/A 

. LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 
of year 
(e) 

12/1 At 
close 

of year 
(f) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(9) 

NOT APi^LICABLE 5% RULE 

N/A 

E Track structure (accounts 8, 9 and 11) depreciation rates are based on consistent use of the Company's net 
vage method, which produces financial statement results consistent with the method suggested by Docket No. 36988. 
Company's methodology has been approved by the Commission. 

1991 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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Road initials: CR Year 1991 35 

(H5^ ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OUNED AND USED 
^^ (Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumulated 
Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property, during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. 
Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 
in the Lease RenteI-Credit-Equipment accounts and Other-Rents-Credit-Equipment accounts. Exclude any 
entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included 
in Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment account and Other Rents-Debit-Equipment accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others). 
2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr. 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the 
charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for 
defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expentiures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Uater stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at begin­
ning of 
year 
(b) 

24,548 
417 

2,213 
48,383 
1,512 

186,035 
233,136 
36,073 

459 
48,956 
3,742 
338 

4,966 
23,076 

155 
14,049 
30,347 
31,847 
105,140 

243 
2,851 
631 

62,610 
4,607 
18,331 
1,709 

19 
4,788 

891,181 

344,043 
515,165 

7.274 

46,032 
30,929 

57,717 
31,619 

1,032,//y 

1,923,960 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 
expenses 
(c) 

2,634 
45 
307 

4,617 
139 

39,769 
40,771 
16,043 

30 
9,494 
516 
7 

941 
2,794 

12 
2,073 
5,177 
7,609 
17,097 

21 
297 
118 

11,728 
606 

1,868 
31 

164,744 

56,403 
52,886 

1,852 

4,191 
9,476 

16,891 

141,699 

306,443 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

Dr. -20,638 
Dr. -175 

Dr. -8,381 
1,120 
124 

75,084 
Dr. -5,278 
Dr. -113 
Dr. -4,131 
Dr. -88 
Dr. -12 
Dr. -450 
Dr. -269 

37 
Dr. -1,627 
Dr. -60 
Dr. -1,536 
Dr. -6,487 
Dr. -203 
Dr. -719 
Dr. -352 
Dr. -8 
Dr. -2,187 
Dr. -48 

5,201 
338.605 
367,409 

10,106 
21,619 

20 
106 

31,851 

399,260 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

3,387 
1 

43 
2,329 

18,322 
10,420 
7,639 

7 
1,052 

Cr. -86 

1 
Cr. -12 

2 
2,669 
686 
825 

3 
5 

9,721 
96 

1,019 

1,087 

59,216 

35,470 
98,286 

3,629 

2,394 
3,018 

21,479 

164,276 

223,492 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

1,694 
1,653 

266 

12,133 
22,506 
38,252 

6,415 
31.725 
38.140 

76,392 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

3,157 
286 

2,477 
42,290 
2,771 

205,912 
336,918 
39,199 

369 
53,267 
4,256 
333 

5,456 
25,347 

204 
14,493 
32,795 
37,234 
114,925 

61 
2,426 
392 

64,609 
2,930 
19,132 
1,740 

Dr. -8,000 
320,887 

1,325,866 

375,082 
491,384 

5,497 

47,829 
37,387 

46,734 
0 

1,003,913 

2,329,779 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than U & S expenses. 

See notes page 39. 
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36 Road Initials CR Year 1991 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Liability 
Leased Property', during the year concerning road and equipment leased from others. 
2. In colunm (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; In column (e), enter debits to account 
arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to 
lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted If leased road and equipment property represents 5Z or less of 
total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits 
to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating 
expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor In settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenses 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water, stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and Interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

NOT, APPLICABLE 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

; - 5Z RVLE 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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Une 
No 

340. DEPRECIATION BASE A.ND RATES-IMPROVEIMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPME.NT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Show in column ibi for each pnmaiy accouiu Ihe depRaaDon b a u used in compunng the depreaanan chaige for die momh of January, and in column (c) 
showihe depreciaoon ooie used in compuung che depreciaaon charges for die month of Oecember. m coiumn (d) show die composue rats used in compuong die 
depreciaaon charges for the monUi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese columns show die composue pecenuge of ail n a d and equipmem accouna, 
respectively, ascenamed BV applying the pnmanr accoum composue raies lo ihe depreciation base used m computing Ihe charges for Oecember and divuung die' 
local socompuied by die total depreciation base lor the same mondi. This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeny charged to Accoum 732. 
"Improvements on Leased Propeity." The composite m e s used should be those prescnbed or otherwise audionzed by die Commusion. except diai when die use 
of eomponem rates has been audionzed. ihe composite m e s to be shown tor the respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed from die Oecember chaiges 
developed by die use ul the audionzed m e s . If any charees in rates were etfecuve dunng the year, give fiill pamculan in a foooioie. 

2. All improvements to leased propenies may be combined and ooe composite m e computed for each pnmaiy accouai. ora sepanie schedule may be uieluded 
for each such propeny 

3 Ifdepreciation accnials have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon ol depreciauon reserves. 
Authonty for die disconunuance of accnials should be shown m a foocnote indicating the accouniisi affected. 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of dus schedule may be ommed if eidier total road leased from othen or total equipment leased from ochen represents 
less thia 3% of umi road owned or loial equipmem owned, leipecnvely. However, line 41 , Grand Total, should be completed. 

Account 
lai 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
Ibl 

At close of year 
(Cl 

Annual composite 
m e 

I peicent) 
(d) 

No. 

ROAO 

(3) Gradine 

i4l Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndces. irestles. and culverts 

(71 Elevated structures 

6 (8) Ties 

7 I (9) Rail and other track maienal 

8 I I I ) Ballasi 

DETAIL QMITTJED - 5% RULE 113) Fences, snow sheds, and sijUis 

10 (16) Station and oifice buildines 10 
(17) Roadwav buildinss 

12 (18) Water stauons 12 

13 (19) Fuel siaiicms 

14 (201 Shops and enginehouses i4 

IS (22) Storaae warehouses 

16 (23) Wharves and docks I 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 

18 (25) TOFCCOFC terminals 

19 (26) Communication svstems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 20 

21 21 (29) Power plants 

22 (31) Power-iransmission ivsiems 

23 (33) Miscellaneous stnicnires 23 

24 (37) Roadwav machines 24 

23 ! (39) Public improvements—Constniction i 23 

26 (441 Shop machinery* ) 26 

27 (43) Power-plant machinery I 27 

28 All other nwd accounts 

29 ! \monization (Adiusimemsi 

.'0 I TOTAL ROAD I 30 

31 

EOLIPME.NT 

(32) Locomooves 

(33) rreight-tram can 

31 

32 

33 (34) Passenger-mu can 33 

(33) Highway revenue equipmem 

33 (36) Floating equipment I 33 

36 (37) Wort equipmem I 36 

37 (38> MuceUaneous eqtuptnem I 37 

38 
(39) Computer sysiems and word processmg 

etniipinem 
38 

39 39 Amomzanon Ad.nuimenu 

40 TOTAL EQUIPME-MT 40 

41 41 GRAND TOTAL 
'To be reooned widi eauiomeni exoense radier man W&S expenses. 

^ 1 - » « Q 4'i,fifi4 
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Road initials: 
CR 

Yarn 

( ^ ) A C C U M U L A T E D DEFRF,riATION—IMPROVEIMEMTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMEI>a LEASED FROM OTHERS 
\ = : ^ (Ooilan in Thousandsi 

I Emer the requued infoimatuMi conceming debus and credits to Accoum 733. "Accumulaied Depreciauon—Improvements on Leased Propeny.' dunng U K 
year relaung »impiDvemenu made u> road and equipmem propeny leased from uthen. die depreciauon charges for which are included ui openung expensea of 
die respondent. 

2. If any emnes are made for calumn td) "Other credits'or eolumn 1 n "Odier debiu." stale die faeu occasioning such enmes on page 33. A debit balance ui 
column (b) or lg) for any pnmaiy accoum shouid be shown in parendiesu or designated ~Dr.~ 

3 Any inconsisiency between die crediu ui die reserve as shown in column (c) and Ihe charges to operaung expenses should be fully explained on page i%. 
4 Show in column le) Ihe debiu to die reserve ansmg from retiremenu. These debiu should not exceed investment, etc. 
5 Details in lhe respective sections of this scheduie may be omitted if either total road leased from oihers or total equipment leased from 

others represenis less than 3% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line!39.\ Grand Total, shouid be com­
pleted. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

1 
1 1 

3 ' 

4 . 

5 

Accoum 

la) 

ROAO 

13) Graduig 

(4) Ottier. nght-of-way expendinues 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. nestles, and culvens 

(7^ Elevated suucnues 

6 J ! (8) Ties 

7 : 1 (9) Rail and other mck maienai 

8 ' 

9 1 

10 1 

n l 

( I I ) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

12 i (18) Water stations 

13 1 

14 j 

13; 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shoos and eneinehouses 

(22) Sioraee warehouses 

16 i 1 (23) Whaives and docks 

17 1 ' (24) Coal and ore wharves 

18 : 1 (23) TOFOCOFC temunals 

19 1 i (26) Communication sysiems -

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 1 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planu 

(31) PDwer-innsnussKMi systems 

(33) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway macnines 

(39) Public improvements—Constniction 

(44) Shop machinerv* 

(43) Power-plani machinery 

Ail ocher road accounu 

29 1 1 TOTAL ROAD 

30 

31* 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) Locoocaves 

(S3) Fragtai-nm can 

32 ' (34) Passeager-tnia can 

33 1 (35) Highway reveaie equipmem 

34 ' (36) Floanag eouipmem 

33 1 \ (37) Work equiptnem 

36 i (38) .Misceilaneous equipmem 

y^ \ (39) Computer sysiems and word 

1 prtx'muig ecfuipmcm 

38 i 1 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

39 GRAND TOTAL 

Baiance 
at begmmng 

ofyear 
lb) 

nKTA-j 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Chaitei to 
opennng 
expenses 

IC) 

Ottier crediu 

(d) 

i 
! 

[T. OMTTTl 

1 

^n - 5% 

• 

1 

i 

1 

i 
1 ' 

DEBFTS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Uie year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

Ottier debiu 

(f) 

1 

Baiance 
at close of 

year 
181 

• 

1 1 
1 ! 

RULE ! 
1 
! 
; 
i 
1 

1 
i 

! 

1 
! 1 
1 1 

: 

! I 
i y . 0 / 6 , :3,791 . 265 i 31 , 2 J , i U i 

List 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
• ^ 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

T o ee reponed widi equipment expense radier Uian W&S expenses. 
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Notes to Schedule 33S-Accuiiiulated Oepreciatlon-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

I. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 $ 306,443 
Schedule 339 112 
Schedule 342 3,791 
Schedule 351 164 
Schedule 410 $ 302,348 

$ 310,510 $ 302,348 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway; 
Impairment reserve 
Transfer of former abandonment reserve 
Reclassification among property accounts 
Abandonment reserve activity - 1991 

Equipment: 
Transfer of former abandonment reserve 
Salvage 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (coltuim f) 

Roadway: 
Activity for impairment reserve - December 1991 
Transfer of former abandonment reserve 
Removal costs 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Equipment: 
Transfer of former abandonment reserve 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total column (f) 

8,162 

338,605 
16,921 
6,682 
5,201 

367,409 

31,725 
106 
20 

31,851 

$ 399,260 

17,718 
16,921 
3,347 

266 

38,252 

31,725 
6,415 

38,140 

76,392 
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40 Road Initials: 
CR 

Year 19. 
91 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD \ N D EQL'IPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
• Dollan in Thousandsi 

1 This scneoule n tu be ukcd in cases where ihe related Jepreciaiion reserve is earned in the jccounb of ihe respondeni iind Ihe rem therelrom is included in 
Accounts 32 i l-00 3:-i ;-00 32-13-'X). 32-:i-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns ibl and i c i . lor e^-n pnmarv accuuni. the depreciation ba»e used in computing the depreciation for Ihe munths of January and December, 
respecuvelv '*iih resoect to road ana equipment owned bv ihe respondeni but leased lu othen. ihe depreciaiiun charges lor wnich are not includible in openting 
expenses ot ine responaent. but lor wnich the depreciation reserve is reconied in ihe accounts ot the resoondeni If the base tor road is other than me ongmal cost 
or esiimatea oniinal cosi as found by die Commission s Bureau ot Accounts, brouchi to a current date by the respondent Irom us Order So 3 records and 
accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a fiill explanation should be given 

3 In column i d) show die composite rates used to compute die depreaauon tor die month ot Decemoer and on lines 29 and 38 of ihis column show me composite 
perceniaee for all road and eauipment accouns. respecuvelv, ascenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates lo Me depreaauon base used to compute 
the deoreciaDon for Decemoer and divining die total aiso compuied by die depreaauon oase. 

4 1; aepreciaiion accroals have been discontinued tor anv account, ihe depreciaiiun base thuuld be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon ot depreciation reserves 
.Audionty tor the discontinuance ot accnials should be shown in a foutnuie indicanng ihe accouniisi alfectcd. 

5 If luial road leased to when is less than 3% of total road owned: umu. If total equipment leased to othen is less than i ' i of total equipment owned, omit. 

However. Lue 39. Grand Tocal. should be completed. 

i 
L.nel 
Nio Account 

la i 

ROAD 

1 1 (3) Grading 

: ! 14) Other, ngni-of-wav expenditures 

3 ! i3i Tunnels and suoways 

4 1 ' t , Bndees. trestles, and culvens 

s i l ? ) Elevated stiuctures 

6 ' (8) Ties 

7 ! (9) Rail and other track matenai 

8 1 111) Ballasi 

9 1 113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

10 ! (16) Station and office buildings 

11 ( 117) Roadwav buildines 

12 i (18) Water stauons 

13 '• (19) Fuel stations 

14 1 (20) Shoos and eneinenouses 

13 ! (22) Sioraee warehouses 

16 1 (23) Wharves and docks 

17 1 (24) Coal and ore wharves 

18 1 (231 TOFCCOFC tenninais 

19 i (26) Communication svstems 

20 1 (271 Sienals and mterlocken 

21 ! (29) Power planu 

23 : (33) .Miscellaneous smicmres 

24 1 (37) Roadwav machines 

23 1 (39) Public imDrovemenis—Consinictiun 

26 i 144) Shoo machmerv 

2" 1 (45) Power-olani machinery 

28 1 All other road accounu 

29 ! TOTAL ROAD 

.'9 
31 
32 

33 

34 

EOUIPME.VT 
(52) Loeomonves 
(S3) Freigbt-tnm can 

(54) Passenger-min can 

(55) Highway revenue eouipmem 

(56) Floaling equipment 

33 1 (57) Wort eauipmem 

36 1 (58) .MuceUaneous equipmem 

1 (59) Computer systeou and word processmg 
37 1 equipmem 

38 1 TOTAL EOUIPME.VT 

39 • GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation oase 

At beginning ut vear Ai cluse uf year 
(b l ICI 

1 

1 

1 

; 
1 

1 

DETAIL OMITTED 5% RULE 
] 

; 
! 
1 

1 

! 
j 

i 
; 
, 

j 

1 

, 
: 

3 . 2 1 9 2 , 7 5 7 

raie 
(percent) 

I d l 

Line 
.No 

1 
1 ^ 

'. 3 
1 a 

1 5 

• 6 

• 7 

. S 

: 9 

' 10 

! 11 

' 12 

13 

• 14 

' 13 

1 16 

1 17 

1 18 

; !9 

1 20 

! 2 I 
i 22 

; 23 

i 24 

1 23 

126 

1 27 

• 28 

1 29 

30 
' 31 

32 

1 33 

i 34 

1 33 

N/A 1 36 

S37 

: 38 

5 . i s i39 
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1 351 . A C C L ' . M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

iDi i l la r \ in ThiHivamlM 

1 'rtiis >chcuulc i.% III hc u.scd in l a i cs when: lhc Jcpruci j i iun iVMirvc i% earned in lhe j i L in in is ••• lhe ivsniindeni ami Ihe rem ihcre inmi is included in Accounu 
' 2 - l l - i « l . • • : - i : - i l l ) . "O-nJUl . ' 2 Jl-tH). ' 2 - : 2 i l t l ami '2 Z.^-OI) 

2. DiMlii>e eieUiis and Jehiis lu /Vcii iuni l ? f . ~ \i.eumuiaied Dcprceiai iuo—Riiad and l£tjuipnient Pn iocny . " Junni : the year a - la l in ; lo ruad and equipment 
leased ui iHAerN. lhe uepai . laiiun ihari ies ( o r » h u h an: M M includible in iiperaiinu e\penseMil the ruNpiHiiJeni (See Schedule .>.̂ (l lur lhe reserve relating to road 
and equipment uwned ano u>ed h\ the resniMHlenil. 

y II an\ entnes are made lur "() ther en.nii l \" and Other dehiiN." xiaie ihelaklM>eca.\iiinin!: sueh emnes A Jehu balance i n e i i l u m n M b i o r i g ) forany pnmary 
aeeoum should Ix' shown in parenihCMs .ir Jesicnaied ~Dr ' 

4 . Oetu ls u die respecnve secnona o f dus sciieduie nmy be onnned i f either tocal road leaaed lo o d i e n or total equipmem leaied f rom o then represems 

iess than 3 « of u n i nMd owned or t o o l equipmem owned, respectively. However, hne 39. G t u d T o u l . should be completed. 

1 1 
: 1 
i 

l . inei ('ri>ss 
No (ITKVk 

! 

Al, count 

l a l 

i . R O M ) 

I I 1 ! 1 «i Cinuiin*: 

2 , .41 Diner nuni- i i -waN •. \ ivnoi iures 

1 ^ 
l i f t Tunnels and suBwavs 

' I h l Bndces. in.-Mles. and >.uUens 

1 . ' 1 1 I ' I b'ie\aied s in ie lu io 

i h • • iX i Ties 

\ ' '• i iwi Rail and other irack nuienal 

K ' i (111 Balla.si 

" : 1 1 l.^l Fence>. snow shctis. and sii:ns 

1(1 1 .' 1161 .Station ami nl t ic i . huihJines 

I I ' l l 7 ) R o a d u j « huildinijs 

12 1 1 MXl Water siaiiiios | 

1.1 { : i l<) i Fuel siaiioas { 

14 1 

1.' 1 

i2Ul Shoos and en!:lnl.|lou.se^ 

(22) Sioraix* uaR.*nou.sfA 

I h ; 1 12.1) Wharvev and Joells 

1 17 1 1 i 24 l Coal and on : whu|ve^ 

18 1 1 1 1 " ! TOFC COFC lemiinals 

1 19 i 1 (261 Communiealion si 

20 ' i (27) Siunj ls and micri i 

21 i 1 i29) Power plants 

1 22 ' , 1 .< 11 Power-iransmissio 

2.'> i 1 i. 'Si Vlisecllancuu.s sirv 

24 : < 1.̂ 7) Ruadwav machine 

2.' i i .Wl Puolie imon i tcme 

\ 2b ' ! 144) Shop macmnery* 

stems 

ciicr> 

1 svsiems 

L-iures 

1 

Its—CunMniction 

2 " ! 1 i 43 l Power-Dlant machinerv 

2!l i 1 Al l mher mad accounts 

29 ! 1 T O T A L R O A D 

,.'9 
31 ^ 

EOUIPME.NT 

(32) Locomooves 

(53) Fmgh i - i ra in c a n 

{ (34) P is ienger- i rau c a n 

33 1 ' (53) H i g h w i y revenue equipmem 

34 ' 1 (36) Roatmg equipmem 

33 : 

3« 

37 ! 

38 . 

(37) Work oouipiBcm 

(38) MisceUaneous equipmem 

(39) Compuier systems and word 

processing eqiupmem 

T O T A L E0L'1PV1E.NT 

39 i ! G R A N D T O T A L 

Balanee 
ai hecinnini: 

111 \ear 
Ihl 

CRI:»IT.S r o H L S t R V h 
Dunnu Ihe " IKM 

Chargesto 
operaong 
expenses 

i L l 

Other crvdiis 

Id) 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 
Dunne the year 

Reli ivmcnM 

le i 

Other debiLs 

I f ) 

1 ! i 

Balance 
al close o f 

year 

! I 1 

! ' 1 1 1 

: : 
1 

• i 
; 

•• 

: , 1 . 1 
! •' 1 ; • 

D E T A I L O M I T T E D - 5% RUl iE 1 
' i ' i 

! ' i 1 ' 

1 1 ; 

; i , . 

' i 1 ' ' 

! 1 I I 
! ! ; 1 

1 • ! , . 

; ; . i • 
! • : 

i 1 ! ' 

! . ! 
1 

1 1 I ' l 

i I I I 
1 i i i 

; 1 1 I ' i 

1 i ' i \ 
! 1 1 1 ; 

I I I ! 

1 

1 
I : 1 1 ! 

1 1 : i 1 
! l i i 
: 

1 
i 1 I I I 

8 5 7 1 6 4 • 1 1 3 0 0 7 1 0 1 

Line 
No. 

T 

3 1 
4 1 

5 

6 

7 

i 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

!6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
ST 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 1 
28 

29 

-SL\ 
^' 
32 

33 

34 

" 
36 

37 

" 3 8 

39 

* T o be reponed wid i equipmem expense rather than W & S enense . 
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k l Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Coinpany) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disclose the Investment In railway property used In transportation service at the close of the year. 
This Investment represents the aggregate of property owned or leased by the respondent and used In the 
respondent's transportation service. Such property Includes (a) the Investment reported In Accounts 
731. Road and Equipment Property, and 732. Improvements on Leased Property, of the respondent, less 
any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges 
(Including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others 
under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and 
(b) the Investment of other companies' 731 or 732 property (Including operating and lessor railroads) 
used by the respondent when the lease Is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges 
(including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment 
from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in 
property jointly used by the respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company In this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), 
inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (0). 
3. In coluinn (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the 

data for companies whose entire properties are used In transportation service of the respondent, 
divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others 
(0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total 
for each class of company In column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation 
property leased to carriers and others. 
4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used In line-haul service. Report 

miles In whole numbers. 
5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies 

whose names appear in column (b). Values of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or 
or otherwise should correspond In amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If 
separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in 
column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained In a footnote. 
Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported In column (d) in reference 
to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for 
the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of 
property of private owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained. 
6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the 

year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that Is applicable to the property of the carriers 
whose names are listed In coluinn (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

Class 
(See 

Ins.2) 
(a) 

Name of company 

(b) 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins.4) 
(whole numbers) 

(c) 

Investments 
in property 
(See Ins. S) 

(d) 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Investments 

Total 0 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property 
Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. 

10,470 

40 

8,026,989 

4,663 

24,633 
20 

24,653 

-2,757 

2,353,590 

889 

1,864 
7 

1,871 

TOTAL 10,510 8,053,548 2,356,350 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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(352B)' INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of Investment at the close of 
year in property of respondent and each group or class of companies and properties. 
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on Line 44 

43 

the 

herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown In Schedule 
352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately 
for each company or property Included in the schedule. 
3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 
6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of | 
property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly ex-
plain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other carriers. 
4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported 
should be briefly identified and explained. Also include here those Items after permission is obtained 
from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made 
when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub | 
or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized 
rental (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of Investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

121,196 
212,376 

1,836 
24,610 
195,878 
2,574 

1,228,680 
2,234,768 
833,692 

717 
134,856 
11,833 

657 
27,646 
83,762 

796 
67,671 
64,473 
84,177 
321,539 

1,030 
8,977 
3,560 

92,101 
34,572 
45,342 
2,871 

5,842,190 
901,512 
851,210 

9,635 

93,849 
65,768 

98,689 
2,020,663 

164,136 
8,026,989 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(c) 

316 
729 

705 

869 
1,229 
339 
79 
52 

22 
212 

111 

4,663 

4,663 

Inactive 
(proprie­
tary comp­

anies) 
(d) 

Other 
Leased 

Properties 

(e) 

3,049 
Cr. -107 

Cr. -143 

Cr. -530 
Cr. -604 
Cr. -93 
Cr. -1 

20,841 

Cr. -7 
Cr. -8 

294 

Cr. -92 
Cr. -604 

Cr. -2 

Cr. -110 

21,883 

13 
13 

21,896 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (b) 
Lme 620, column (f) 
Lme 620, coluinn (g) 

Unes 136 diru 138 coliunn (f) 
Unes 118 dini 123. and ISO thni 135 

column (0 

Line 14, column (bl 
Lme 14, eolumn (d) 
Line 14, coiumn (e) 

Schedule 4|2 

Une 29 column (b) 
Une 29, column (cl 

Line 231, column (f) 

Lines 207, 208, 211. 212, coiumn (0 

Lines 226. 227, column (0 

Lines 311, 312, 313, 316, columa (0 

Line 213, eolumn (D 

Line 232, column (0 
Lue 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216. eoiuma (fl (equal 
u> or greater tlun, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, columa (fl) 

Lmes 221, 222, 235. column (fl (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed liae 233, coiumn (fl) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, coiumn (fl (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 320, eolunm (fl) 

Line 307, column (fl 
Lme 308. columa (fl 
Une 309, column (fl 
Line SIO, oolumn (fl 
Line Sll, coiumn (fl 
Line 512, column (fl 
Lme 513, column (fl 
Line 514, column (fl 
Lme 313, column (fl 
Lme 316, column (fl 
Lme 317, oolumn (fl 

Scnedule 4Sn 

Une 4 column b 

-

" 

-

-
m 

m 

m 

-

. 
-
-
m. 

-
-
•• 
» 
-
-
-

m 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, eolumna (b) thru (d) 

Line 19. coiumns (e) ihru (g; 

Schedule 41S 

Lues 3, 38, calumn (fl 

Lines 24, 39, column (fl 

Lines 32. 33. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (fl 

And 

Sehedule 414 

Miaus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns' (e) thru (g) 

Scheduie 413 

Lues 3, 38, coiumns (cl and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lues 32. 33, 36. 37, 40, 41, columns Ic) and (d) 

Lines S, 38, columa (b) 

Lmes 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, iS, 36, 37, 40, 41, coiumn (b) 

Scheduie 417 

Lme 1, oolumn (j) 
Lue 2. coiumn 0) 
Une 3, eolumn (j) 
Une 4, eolumn G) 
Line 3, column 0) 
Lme 6, coiumn ti) 
Lme 7, coiumn (j) 
Lue 8. column ti) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10. column ti) 
Lue 11, columo ti) 

Sehedule 210 

Luie 47 column b 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE 410 

SPECIAL CHARGE 

Included In 1991 Operating Expenses Is a $719,105,000 special charge which reduced net income for 
the Year 1991 by $446,600,000, (See Note 2 to the Financial Statements). The following table 
identifies the components of the special charge as recorded in Schedule 410, Railway Operating 
Expenses: 

ITEM IN THOUSANDS SCHEDULE 410 

Disposition of certain under-utilized rail $ 
lines and other facilities. 

Labor settlements primarily representing 
certain expected costs associated with 
a labor agreement that will reduce the 
size of train crews. 

Certain environmental cleanup costs based 
on a recent assessment. 

338,105 

24,100 

362,205 

211,900 

56,200 

1,000 

Way and structures 
Lines 150, 151, & 620, colunm (e) 

General and Administrative 
Lines 618, 619, & 620, coluinn (e) 

General and Administrative 
Lines 618, 619, & 620, coluinn (e) 

Transportation 
Lines 418, 419, & 620, column (d) 

General and Administrative 
Lines 618, 619, & 620, column (e) 

57,200 

Legal matters including settlement of the 
Amtrak-Conrail collision at Chase, MD 
in January 1987. 

TOTAL SPECIAL CHARGE 

27,800 

60,000 

Transportation 
Lines 415, 419, & 620, column (e) 

General and Administrative 
Lines 618, 619, & 620, colunm (e) 

87,800 

719,105 
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1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Road Initials CR Year 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Report freight expenses only. 
The total depreciation expense reported In column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the 
depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136, 137, and 138. 
Report in coluinn (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures 

1991 

The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported 
In schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by 
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the 
categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the 
categories of leased property. 
Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in colunm (b) shall be repeated 
in column (d) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 
shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 
Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 
Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line . 
of schedule 415. 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 
— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel Stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communication systems 
Signals and Interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
2,989 

43 
309 

4,724 
139 

40,174 
40,949 
16,127 

31 
11,356 

516 
7 

941 
2,711 

12 
2,075 
5,288 
7,914 
17,263 

11 
276 
118 

8,789 
620 
9 

N/A 
163,391 

Lease/Rental 
(net) 

(c) 

2 
5 

6 

18 
13 
4 
1 

1 

1 

8,205 
8,256 

Amortization 
adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

37 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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Road IniuaiK CR Year 19. 91 Revised 7/84 53 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repon freighi expenses only. 

1 Report by type of equipment all naiurai expenses reUtug to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenab, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncuts, purdiased services and general). 

J. Repon in column (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Sdiedule 415, column (b), wiU balance to Schedule 410. column (0 , as follows: 

(a) Locomoiivesi line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Scheduled 10, Unes 202, 203 plus 216 (exduding wreck repairs). Donoireportin 
Sdieduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (exduding wreck repairs). Do notreportm 
Schedule 415, Equipmem Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32), Floaung Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmenl (line 36), Compuier and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pered 10 Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wreck repairs). Do not report m Setitdvit 415. 
Fquipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

Die aUoGUion of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instrucuon 2-21. Freight tram 
ODSlmg. 49 CFR 1201. 

t. Depreaation expense for each dass of equipment by car type shall be reponed in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
AocouBts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reponed on columns (c) and (d) will balanee to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32): Floatug Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Compuier and 
Data Processmg Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. AmortizaQon adjustment of each equipment type which is induded in column (c) shall be reponed tn column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amonizauon adjustment applicable lo equipment used in 
freight service induded in line 38, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomouves, line S plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Sciedule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, Unes 32, 35. 36. 37, 40 and 41. wiU baianoe to Scheduie 410. lines 311. 312.315 and 316. 
except for the interchange renial on trailers and containers which is reponed in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanang Lease/Renials Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentab 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7 Invesonent base by types of equipment shall be icponed in coliunns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But .Not Owned 
when the rents therefoie are included in the rem for equipment and Accouni Nos. 31.21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should indude the Cost of Ej^ipmem Owned and Leased to Olhen when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should abo be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the loiab of line items eonsutuung the equipment 
account loiab of columns (g) and (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumubted depreciation for each class of equipmenl shaU be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
accouni in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate toul accumulated depreaauon for line items consuiuiing the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 4|S. 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

(1 

(2 

O 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

) The 
(f) 

) The 
(f) 

) The 
(f) 

- Road Initials 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hoppe r-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems & word processing equip. 
Machinery-Locomotives(1) 
Machinery-Freight Cars(2) 
Machinery-Other Equipment(3) 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

11,038 
78,871 

89,909 

1,577 
6,268 
3,343 
2,085 
4,026 
5,480 
490 
172 

1,223 
1,829 
1,107 
673 

2,568 
4,197 
239 
566 

35,843 

101 
10,489 

80 

20 

10,690 

5,250 
2,808 
1,459 
557 

14,710 
24,784 

161,226 

! data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amoi 
, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 
data to be reported on line 39 In coluinn (b) is the amoi 
, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 
data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amoi 
, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portioi 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

1,781 
15,389 

17,170 

94 
5,457 
3,648 
1,048 
2,246 
9,534 
379 

451 
1 

75 
145 
288 

586 
1,447 

25,399 

1,050 

1,050 

6,972 
697 
659 
208 

8,110 
16,646 

60,265 

int reportec 

int reportec 

int reportec 
I of line 32 

Capitalized 
Lease 

(d) 

37,869 

37,869 

510 
3,379 
2,678 
2,369 
2,271 
8,886 
203 

228 

13 
2 

6,064 

26,603 

802 

802 

9,919 
136 
128 
40 

3,195 
13,418 

78,692 

1 in Schedule 

1 in Schedule 

1 in Schedule 
!0. 

t CR Year 

Amortization 

Adjustment 
net during 

year 
(e) 

! 410, column 

410, column 

410, column 

1991 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Cross 
Check 

Lease & Rentals 
1 (net) 

(f) 

5 
1,313 

1,318 

1,236 
1,431 
1,337 
574 

3,429 
829 
96 

-35 
8 
1 

2,736 

11,642 

453 

453 

3,768 

1,702 
5,470 

18,883 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

<g) 

27,317 
233,207 

260,524 

1,865 
98,734 
57,671 
20,753 
44,468 
158,148 
7,507 

6 
8,941 

18 
1,492 
2,861 
5,690 

11,615 
28,632 

448,401 

2,843 

2,843 

69,547 
19,655 
18,559 
5,842 

123,392 
236,995 

948,763 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

640,988 

640,988 

57,014 
49,141 
40,331 
23,472 
141,695 
3,386 

3,942 

316 
40 

83,472 

402,809 

6,792 

6,792 

29,142 
574 
541 
171 

36,225 
66,653 

1,117,242 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(1) 

7,803 
67,402 

75,205 

948 
48,873 
27,317 
10,495 
22,585 
76,185 
3,816 

2 
4,545 

9 
685 

1,454 
2,889 

5,904 
14,555 

220,262 

-243 

-243 

32,081 
8,146 
7,691 
2,421 

62,252 
112,591 

407,815 

Capitalized 
lease 

(j) 

299,877 

299,877 

44,081 
26,772 
31,740 
21,470 
117,543 
2,530 

3,589 

212 
26 

23,159 

271,122 

5,740 

5,740 

14,653 
390 
368 
116 

22,964 
38,491 

615,230 

1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in coltuims (g) and (h) is the investment 
recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment. 

2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) Is calculated by 
multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite rate for Property 
Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This 
calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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Road 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Initials: CR Year 1991 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 

61 

This schedule will show the investments in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primary account. 

Column 

(a) = primary accoi int number and title for which capital lease 
are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment In that primary account. 

(c) - the Investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased prope 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(37) Roadway machines 
(44) Shop machinery 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

134,856 
67,671 
64,473 
84,177 
92,101 
45,342 

901,512 
851,210 
9,635 
93,849 
65,768 

98,689 

2,509,283 

amounts 

rties. 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 

of Year 

(c) 

9,518 
354 

9,075 
424 

12,231 
1,286 

640,988 
402,809 
6,792 
16,152 
20,072 

29,142 

1,148,843 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

1,074 
266 

1,366 
57 

2,845 
304 

38,367 
26,795 

803 
872 

2,845 

9,919 

85,513 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

8,675 
4,869 
2,146 

37 
8,506 
874 

299,877 
271,122 
5,740 
8,758 
14,206 

14,653 

639,463 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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4St. ANALYSIS OP TAXES 
(DOUMS IB TlMuuadi) 

A. Raiimy Taxes. 

No. 

I 

3 
4 

10 

II 

r i f r t 

• 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

Otter t t e US. r i i t i i n i i i f T O M 

U.S. Govemmem Taxes 

iBBoaae Taxes 

Nonnal Tax aod Sunax 

Exceu Pnfili 
Total - Ineome Taxes L 2 ->- 3 

Raiiroad Retucmem 

HosDitai Insunnce 

Suppiemenial Annuities 

AU Oter Unned Siaies Taxes 
Toiri - V S . C •Illll Tnan 
Total - Raihray T O M 

Amouni 

(b) 

7 6 . 4 1 3 

42,486 

42,486 
1 7 0 . 9 4 1 

n .Rq4 
8 . 8 0 1 

28.253 
1 . 1 3 4 

263.509 
339.922 

Ho. 

1 

10 

11 

B. AdjumneaB to Fedenl Ioeome Taiei 

1. In colunB (a) ire Usied Ite perneulan which ioaei(>ftaicaaiie a difkfcttul between cuableineof^ 
cauie such a diffaennal should te luted under tte capaon Odier (Speafy). inciudmg Suie iDd alter iMei defened if compute 
reu diH SiaO.000. may te combmed m a smgie enny under Oder (Speafy). 

2. lodictte m coiumn (b) tte beginning of tte year umi ^ Aceoums 7U. 744. 762 u d 786 applicable to aeh pamcular item m column (a). 
3. ladicaie mcoluoB(c)tteoei change in iAccaunts 714,744.762 aod 786 forttenet tax effect of uimngdifTereiicesonginaiug and levenmguitecuncni 

aoconmiBg penisd. 
4. Indicate u eoiuma (d) any adjusimena. u apptopiuiB, indudmg adjunmenu to eluninate or reinstate defened t u effects (credits or debia) due w 

appiymg or lecognizug a loss eatry-forwad or a loss cany-badc. 
5. Tte total of luie 19 Ul coiumns (c) and (d) should agree widi die totai of tte contra chaiges (cndns) lo Aceoum 551, Provision for Defened Taxes, aad 

AccouH 391, Provisiaa for Defened Taxes - Extcnodmanr Iiems. for die cuirem year. 
6. IadiGaiKmcoiumn(eldwcumulaaveiotalofcohunm(b).(c),aad(d).Ttetatalofcolumn(e)inuxtagreewufa(hetoiaiofAcooums714,744.762aad786. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

Pafncuian 

(a) 

to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceienied amonzanaa of faciliues. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 
Acceienied amomzanon of rolling siodi. See. 184 I.R.C. 

Amomzanan of nghis of way. Sec. 183 I.R.C. 

Odier (Specify) 

Investment tax credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginnmg of year 
h . l . i » . » 

(M 

Nci CZMtiB 

(charges) for 
cunem year 

(c) 

Adiustments 

(d) 

Endof 
year baianoe 

(e) 

• 

Lae 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

J 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 
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M Road Initiais: C R Yev m ^ 1 

450. ANALYSIS O F TAXES - CoMlaucd 
(Dollais in Thausands) 

'Fooinoies 

1 If flow-through method was elecied. indicate net decreaae lor increase) in tax accnial because of investinent tax ' •"^ i" S ^ _ ^ - _ _ _ _ 

If defeml method for investmem tax credit was elecied: 

(I) Indicate ainouni of credit uiili2ed as a reduction of tax liability for cunent year 

(2) Deduct ainouni of cuireni year's credit .ipplied to reduction of tax liability but defened for accounting puq 

(3) Balance of cunem year's credit used to reduce cunem year's tax " r m ^ i 

(4) Add amoum of pnor year's defened credits teing amorazed lo reduce cunent year's tax accniaL 

(5) Toul decrease in cunem year's tax accnial resulnng from use of investmem lax c r e d i i s - _ _ ^ _ 

2. Estimated amoum of future eamings which can te realized tefore payiag Fedeni income taxes because of unused and available net openun i loss 

carryover on January I of (te year following dial for which die repon is •**'*' S ' 

Raiiroad Annuai RcpoR R-l 



Road Initials CR Year 1991 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give a brief description of all items, regardless of amount. Included during the year In Account 

65 

555, 
Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or 
Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary 
Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriation Released; 606 
Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for 
Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriation for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Ineome, and 551, Miscellaneous Ineome Charges, if the total in 

f 

either account exceeds lOZ of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items | 
In the account and any other items in excess of lOZ of net Income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

606 

616 

. 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 

Other Credits to Retained Earnings: 
Earned ESOP compensation 
Tax benefit - dividends on ESOP stock. 

Total 

Other debits to retained earnings: 
Filing fees and other costs associated with registration 

of 1.6 million shares of comnon stock 

Miscellaneous Income: 
Equity in affiliated companies., including dividends 
Gain on sale of non-depreciable property 
Income on Company-owned life insurance 
Premium on exchange 

Miscellaneous Income Charges: 
Penalties and fines 
Expense related to Company-owned life Insurance 
Foreign investment loss 
Discount on exchange 
Bank charges 

Debits 

(c) 

37 

6,541 
5,461 
4,403 
3,940 
1,068 

Credits 

(d) 

8,760 
8,098 

16,858 

48,674 
8,511 
4,499 
2,925 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnance by any other corporation 
or other association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or 
suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered Into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary comnerclal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 

years after the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
principally and prijnarily 

liable 
(a) 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack 
Railway Company 

Waynesburg Southern Railroad 
Company 

The Monongahela Railway 
Company 

Conrail Mercury, Inc. 

CG Lockport, Inc. 

Description 

(b) 

1st Mortgage Bonds, 5Z 7/1/1996 
2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6Z 10/1/1996 

7 1/4Z First Mortgage Bonds due 9/1/1993, 
Series A 

Equipment lease payments to Sun Life 
Assurance Co. of Canada 

Equipment lease payments to Strick 
Trailer Leasing 

Equity Contribution to Lockport Energy 
Associates, L.P. Guarantee given to a 
consortium of banks 

Total 

Amount of 
contingent 
liability 

(c) 

590 
352 

7,908 

6,960 

624 

4,696 

21,130 

Sole or joint 
contingent 
liability 

(d) 

Sole 
Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnance 
by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such con­
tract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This Inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 

years after date of Issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court 
proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title. 
and maturity date and concise 
description of agreement or 

obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Ainount 
contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 
liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 
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# 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DoUan m Thousands) 

Usmg die foilowmg notes as a giudeiine. slww ite requuements compensatmg balances and simn-iefm bonxiwiag amngemems. Footnoie disclosure is 
required even diough die amagemeni is MM reduced to wntmg. 

1. Disclose roifiprnsanng balances not legally resincted. Unes of credit used and unused, average mterest nie of slwn-tennbotrowmgsoiitsianriing at balance 
sheet date. •"»""""" amoum of outstandmg bonowmgs dunag die penod and tte weighted avenge rate of iliosc bonowmgs. 

2. Tune deposits and cenificates of deposit constiiuimg compeasauag telanm not legally lestncted shouid te disclosed. 
3. Compensaniig balance anangemems need oniy te discloied for tte latest fiscal year. 
4. Compeasatiag balances mcluded m Accoum 703. Special Deposits, and m Aceoum 717. Oher Funds, shouid also te sepaiaiely disclosed telow. 
}. Compensatug balance amngements are sufTicieady maienai to require disclosure in fooraoies whea die aggregaie of wnnea and oral agreemem balaaces 

amoum to IS petcem or more of liquid assets (cunem cash balances, resmcied and uiuesmcted plus maitetable secunues). 
6. Wten a earner is not m compliance with a compmsanng baianoe lequiremem. diat fan sliould te diicloMd along with stated and possible saocaoas 

whenever such possible saacuoos laay te immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

THE COMPANY MAINTAINS A $300 MILLION UNCOLLATERALIZED REVOLVING 
CREDIT FACILITY WITH A GROUP OF BANKS UNDER WHICH NO BORROWINGS 
WERE OUTSTANDING AT DECEMBER 31, 1991. 
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Road Initials: :R Year 1991 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account Ho. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment obligation and Other Long-Term Debt 
due Within One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Oebt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note 1. 

Note 1. 

Sum L.9 and 10 

L. 9 -r L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10 ^ L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Close of year 

123,256 

1,037.697 

8,168 

577,272 

-7,002 

1,739,391 

17,055 

672,630 

689,685 

2.47% 

97.53% 

1,049,706 

42.983 

1,696,408 

69 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 

Line 
No. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were us< 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts 
Note 3. This Interest related to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, r 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sum of Lines 17-19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L.22 - (L.23+L.24) 

L.23 + {L.25XL.12) 

L.24 + {L.25XL.13) 

>d when the debt was i 
. Payable; Affiliated 
•espectively. 

Balance at 
Close of year 

204,964 

204,964 

204,964 

3,615 

59,772 

141,577 

7,112 

197,852 

ssued. 
Companies. 

Line 
No. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



70 Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

MOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road I n i t i a l s : CR Year 1991 73 

INSntUCnONS C O N C E R N I N G RETUILNS T O B E .MADE IN S C H E D U L E 700 

State paniniUn of ail ncks operaied by tbe respondeat ai the close of the yev. according to die following cUssifieauon: 
(1) Line owned by respondeni 
(2) Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line openied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliaied corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondem 
(41 Line operaied under contraa or agreement lor conungem lem. owner being (A) an afflliaied corporation, or IB) independent or not afflliaied with 

respondem 
iS) Line opented under traeiafe nghu . 

Cive sumoials for each of die several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lenglhs ol track should be teponed to the neairsi WHOLE imle adjusted to accord with fcxxings. i.e.. counting one-half imle and over as a whote mile and 

disregaidug any fnction less than one-half imle. 
In columo lai insen dw flguie land letter, if any) indicaung its class in accoidanee with the preceding dassiflcauon. 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondem. listing each proponion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and idenufled on sepanie lines in die vanous groupings. For each lisung. ui column (d) give iis enure length (the distances between temuni 
of single or n m mam tnck). and in the lollowing columns (he lengths of second main track: all oiher main iracks. passing mcks . cross-overs and tum-outs: wty 
switdung iracks: and yard swiichmg tncks. These classes of tracks are deflned as follows: 

Riuuunf tracks. Running tracks, paskug tracks, cross-oveis. etc.. including tum-ouis from those tracks to deannce points 
Way stuitcning irac*s Siaiiim. leam. inoustry and other switching iracks for which no sepante service is mainiained 
Yord swiicning tracks. Yards wnere sepante switching services are maimained. including classification, house, leam. industry and uttier iracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 
The retums in coiuiiuis (h) and li) should include iracks <erving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, factones. etc. Tncks belonging to an 

inoustry ibr which no rent is payable should noc be induded. 
TncKS leading to and in gnvel and sand piis and quames. Ihe cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used m gening out maienal for 

the respondent's use. should niK be included. 
Class 11) includes all lines opented b>' the respondent ai the close of the year to which it has nde in peipetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, lull title to which is in an inaaive pnpneiaiy corponuon of the respondeni (i.e.. one ail of whose outstanding siocks or 
oMigaoons are held by or for the respondent, and which is operaied by die respondent or an affiliated sysiem corpontion without any accounung to die said 
propnetaiy coiporanon). It may also include such line when die acmal tide to all of die outstanding siocks or obligauons rest in a coiporauon controlled by or 
conuuUing die respondem. but ui tne case ol anv sueh tncluston. the facts cfthe relation to the respondeni ofthe corporation nolding the secunnes should be fully 
set fonh in afooinote. Ao inaeiive corporation is one which has been pracucally absoibed in a controlling corponuon. and which neidier openies propeny nor 
admmisien its flnanciai affain: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements aod maintaimng nde to 
propeny or fianchises. 

Qass (3) includes all tracks operaied under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less ihan die grantor's interesi in die propeny. with a specific aod uncondiuonal 
rent reserved. The fact dial die lessor does or does not mamiau ao independent orgamzauon for financial puiposes is immatenal in dus conneaion. 

Gass |4) is die same as class (3). except (hat the rent reserved is condiuonal upon eaminp or odier faa. 

Class (S) includes all tncks operaied and maintained by oihers. but over which die respondent has me nght to openie some or all of iis tnins. In die road of dus 

class die respondent has no propneiary nghts. but only die nghts of a licensee. Inciuoe in dus class, also, all mam tncks. indusuial tncks and sidings owned by 

noncamer companies and individuals when the respondeni openies over diem, bui does not have exdusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as yoim or conmon owner or a lotni lessee or under ony joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnaie dass . and the entry 

of Ienglh should be of the ennre length of the pomon joindy held. The class symbol should have die lener (i) anached. 

Ruad opented by the respondent j i agent tor anodier camer should not be included in diis schedule. 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 M: 

Class 

(a) 

1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

les o 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 
Respondent 

(b) 

100% USA 
lOOZ CAN 
502 USA 
33Z USA 
25% USA 

TOTAL 1 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL 3 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL 5 

TOTAL 
electrified 

road or track incl­
uded in preceding 
grand total 

700 MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 

10,418 
16 
36 

10,470 

9 
40 

49 

7 

1,922 
6 

1,928 

12,454 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 
main 
track 

(d) 

2,702 

5 

2,707 

1 

1,125 

1,125 

3,833 

Miles of 
all other 
main 
tracks 

(e) 

256 

256 

688 

688 

944 

Miles of 
passing 
tracks. 

cross-overs, 
& turnouts 

(f) 

1,406 
2 
12 

1,420 

3 

3 

210 

210 

1,633 

Road Initials: 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(g) 

1,474 

15 

1,489 

3 

3 

1 

834 

834 

2,327 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

4,917 

31 
3 
2 

4,953 

616 

616 

5,569 

CR Year 

TOTAL 

(i) 

21,173 
18 
99 
3 
2 

21,295 

9 
46 

55 

9 

5,395 
6 

5,401 

26,760 

1991 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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710. INVE.NTORY OF EQUIP.MENT - Conlinued 

Insinictions for reporting fragtai-inin ear dau. 
1. Give paruciuan of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng tbe year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of uuu purchased or built a company shops. In coluinn te) give the number of new umts leased from others. The term 

"new" means a umt placed m service for the first time on any nilroad. 
3. Umts leased to oihers for a penod of one year or more are reponable m columa (nl. Umu lempotanly out of respondent's sennce and renied to othen 

for less than one year are to be mchided in column (1). Umu rented from othen for a penod less than one year should not be mduded m column (j). 

UNITS OWNED. INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

Cross 

51 i 
1 

52 

Class of equipmem and car designations 

U) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain boot can - 40" 
(Bl ._ BZ. J 

Plain booc can - 50* and longer 
(B3.0-T. B4.0-7, B 3 . _ B 6 L -
B 7 _ BS..) 

Equipped boot can 
(All Code A. Enepi A J . ) 

(AD Codes G & J._L J . J . J ._3, J . .4) 

cQiuppcd goodolft cats 
(Ail Code a 

Covered hopper can 
( C . . 1 . C J , C J . C . . 4 ) 

(AUCodeH) 

Open top hopper can—speoal servioe 
( J . . a and All Code K) 

(R.5.. R.6L. R.7., R.8.. R.9.) 

Refngsator caw—non-mirhaniral 
(RtaO.. R.l_ RJL) 

Flat can-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8. . ) 

Rat car»—tnultt-level 
(AU Code V) 

Flat can—geneni service 
(FIO.. F20.. F30.) 

Flat cars—other 
(F.U FJL. F J „ F.4„ F J . . F.6.. 
F.8.1 F40.) 

(T..0. T . . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4 . T . J . 
Except TOOO) 

T^k can 77,000 gaUoiu and over 
(T. .6 .T._7. T . .8 . T . J ) 

AU other freight can 
(AJ . . F.-".. .Ml Code L and Q 8 . J 

53 >' 1 TOTAL (lines 36 to 521 

54 1 : Caboose lAll Code .M-930) 

55 •• TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 

dent at begmmng of year 

Time-mileaae 
can 

(b) 

294 

11.509 

10,820 

3,943 

5,402 

20,429 

2.406 

1,938 

27 

5.484 

821 

1,994 

AU othen 

(0 

50 

452 

372 

2.112 

176 

Changes dunng the year 

Uniu instaUed 

New umu 
purchased 

orbuiU 

(d) 

New or 
rebuUt umu 
leased from 

othen 

(e) 

311 

2.320 

165 

124 

57 

19 

101 

404 

Rebuilt unns 
a^iiirfU^ anA 

tebuUtumu 
rewntten into 

(0 

57 

induding ledassi-
ficaoon and sec­
ond hand umu 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

2 

177 

1,133 

2.992 

1 

1 

3 

65.067 . 3.162 : 3,501 1 57 4.309 
.M/A 1 7 0 2 1 i 1 1 

65.067 • 3.864 1 ' 3 .501 : 57 4.309 

Lme 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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CR \kw 19 91 81 

710. LNVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoodaMd 

4 Colunm ( n ) should show (ggregate capacity for aU uniu icponed in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For ficight-tiain can . report the nominal capacity (in 
teas of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for m Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming C m in Inteichange. Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of tfae 
coounodify which the car is intended to carry cuioinanly. 

5. Tune-inileage can refen to fmghi c an . other than cabooses, owned or held under lease aitangement. whose interline lenial IS settled on a per diem and line 
haul miica«e basu under "Code of Car Hue Rules" or would be so settled if used by anoiher railroad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTME.NT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

SI 

52 

Cross 
Check 

;:• 1 

i* ! 

55 i 

Changes auimg year 
(concluded) 

Umu retucd fiom 
service of respondem 

wheiher owned 
or leased, mcludmg 

reclassiTicaiion 

Ihl 

10 

431 

888 

249 

1,515 

5.287 

(82) 

766 

80 

173 

27 

9.3A4 
15 

9.35y 

Umu ai close of year 

OwnedandUsed 

ll) 

323 

7,543 

8,015 

2,065 

4,695 

14,796 

2,330 

1,171 

2 

66 

605 

719 

42,330 
687 

43.017 

Leued ffom 
ochen 

0) 

11 

3.835 

4,866 

1.794 

821 

5.507 

216 

197 

25 

5.439 

46 

1.652 

24,409 

24.409 

Toiai in service of tespondem 

(col. (i) & 0)) 

Time-nuleage 
can 

(k) 

334 

11.378 

12.881 

3,859 

5,516 

20,303 

2,546 

1,368 

27 

5.505 

651 

2.371 

66.739 
N/A 

66.739 

AU other 

(11 

-
687 
687 

Aggregate capaaty 
of umu reponcd 
in col. (k) & (I) 

(see ins. 4) 

(ml 

23.846 

741,795 

1.178,853 

357,602 

539,065 

1,926,993 

198,583 

97,220 

3.210 

215.648 

47.714 

178.173 

5,508,702 
N/A 

5.508.702 

Leased to oihen 

(nl 

13 

13 

n 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

32 

53 
54 

S3 

1 
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82 Road Imuals: CR Y«r lQ 9 1 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPME.NT — Coatinncd 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN 1NVESTME.NT .ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
Na 

36 

57 

Cross 
Check 

5 8 ! 

59 

(a) 

n iMTING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propeUed vessels 
[lUgboats. car femes, etc.] 

Non-self-piopeUed vessels 
[Car noats. lighten, etc.] 

TOTAL (Unes 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAy REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_^ Z67.. Z68.. Z69. 
60 1 ! Dr»vanU2._iZ._. Zfi_ 1-6 
61 1 FlaibedU3._. 2 3 . . 
62 1 Open bed U4._.Z4._ 

Unus m service of respon­
dent at begmmng of year 

tadiem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AU othen 

(c) 

Changes durmg the year 

Umu instaUed 

New umu 
purchased 

or buk 

fd) 

New 
unite 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

Rebudt umu 
acquired and 
rebuilt umu 

propeny accounu 

(0 

AU other umu, 
including redassi-
ficanon and sec­
ond hand umu 
puichased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

1 

'i,m 1 1 

6 3 ! 1 Mechanical refngentor U5 Z5._ 1 
64 1 I Bulk hopper UO... ZO. . 
65 
66 
67 

68 1 
69 1 
70 1 

Insulated U 7 . _ Z 7 . . 

Tink'ZO U6._ 
Otber trailer and container 

Z 8 . . . Z 9 . . ) 
Tracior 
Truck 

TOTAL (Unes 59 to 69) 2.795 

! 
1 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
1 60 1 

1 1 1 

61 
62 

l 6 3 | 

1 1 

1 
1 

« 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
' .Must have flttmg code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hoppec 

• 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CooUudcd 

UNITS OWNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTME.NT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

' 

Changes durug year 
(concluded) 

Uniu retired fiom 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, inciudmg 

reclassification 

(h) 

1.350 

1,350 

Umu SI close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

616 

616 

Leased from 
ochen 

829 

829 

Total in service of respondent 
(col. (i) & 0)) 

I^r diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.445 

1 , 4 4 5 

Another 

(1) 

. 

Aggregaie capacity 
of WUB reponed 
•n col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased lo othen 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coadodcd 

UNITS OWNEO. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Cheek 

Hiangrt dunng year 
(coocludea) 

Unus renied from 
sconce of reapooilent 

whfthfr owned 
or leased, including 

reclassiiicaaaa 

(h) 

1,350 

1.350 

Umu at close of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(i) 

616 

616 

Leased from 
Olhen 

0) 

829 

829 

Total m service of respondent 
(col. (i) & (])) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,445 

1.445 

AU other 

(1) 

Aggregaie capacity 
of umu repoited 
in col. (k) A (1) 

(see ms. 4) 

(m) 

Leased ui othen 

(n) 

Lue 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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Roadlmtiala: CR \fear 19 91 

n o s . UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURLNG THE YEAR 
(Dollan ia Thouaands) 

1 Give paraculan as lequesied. sepaiaiely. for the vanous classes of new umu and rebuilt umu of equipment installed by respondeni dunng the year. If 
mformation regardmg the cost of any umu insulled u not complete at time of filing of repon. tne umu should be oimited. but reference to the number of umu 
omined should be given m a footnote, the details as to cost to be given m the repon of the following year. The cost of umu under construction ai the close of the 
year should not be reflected in dus scheduie evea though pan of the cost appean in the propeny account for the year. Indicate in coluinn (e) whether an 

(S) mduding uma aeqaued dnoagh capnalued leaies (L). 
2. In column (al list each class or type of locomouve umi. car. or TOFQCOFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standaid classiricauon used 

10 disoaguish types of locomonve unus. freight can or other eqmpment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
chaiactensiics requesied by Schedule 710. Locomouve umu sbould be idenufied as to power souice. wheel anangement. and honepower per umi. such as 
muluple-puipose diesd loeomoove A umu (B-B). 2500 HP. Can should be idenufied as to special consuucuon or service charactenstics. such as 
aJummum-covend hopper car (LO). sieel boxcan-speciai service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumented in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show die total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment aequued should be the weight empcy. 

5. Dam for diu schedute shouid be eonfued to die umu retxMted m Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locotimuve umu. passenger-tram can and company 
service can and columns (d) and (0 for freight nam can. tloaung eqwpmem and highway levenue equipment. Disclose new umu m the upper section of dus 
schedute and m die lower secnon disclose rebuilt umu acquired or rewnnen uno die respondem's accounu. The leim "new" as used herein shaU mean a umt or 
umu placed m service for die fim ume on any niboad. 

6. AU uneqwpped boxcan acquired m whote or in pan widi mcennve per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropnaiely idenufied by 
foomoie or sub-headmg. j , j ^ UNITS 

Lme 

No. 

1 
T 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

1* 
IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 

Oass'of eqwpmem 

(a) 

Road Fre ight Diese l Locomotives 
C40 - 8W 4,000 HP 

1991 Units - Cost Not ComDleted 
Fre ieh t Cars - 71 Cars 

TOTAL 

Number of umu 

(b) 

50 

50 

Total weight 

(ions) 

(c) 

9,813 

N/A 

Total COSI 

(d) 

65.116 

65.116 

Medmdof 

(see msmictiaiis) 

(e) 

L 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
^ * 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 

2» 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

1990 Units and Cost Completed 
Diesel Locomotives 
Fre ight Cars 

1991 Units and Cost Completed 
Diese l Locomotives 

1991 Units - Cost Not Completed 
Diesel Locomotives - 1 Unit 

3 
328 

4 

! 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

335 
385 

N/A 
.S/A 

264 
7.520 

346 

8.130 
73.246 

S 
S 

S 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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Road 

1 

initial: CR Year 1991 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

89 

. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. 
In coluinn (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

2 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 
. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less 

should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 
3 

than one-half 

The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready 
for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply | 
and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in 
tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be 
in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

(c) 

Totai cost of 
rail applied in 
running tracks. 
passing tracks. 
cross-overs, 
etc., during 

year 

(d) 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(2,000 lb) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM 

included 

, INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(f) 

132 
132W 
100 
112W 
127 
127W 
130 
131 
131W 
132 
132W 
133W 
140 
140W 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

(g) 

157 
129 
2 
39 
2 
19 
9 
2 

214 
13 
37 
2 
22 
514 

1,161 

Total cost of 
rail applied in 
yard, station 
team, industry. 
and other swit­

ching tracks 
during year 

(h) 

$78 
95 
1 
19 
1 
4 
1 

90 
3 
12 
1 
6 

204 

$515 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, 
cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, 
and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 4.50 : 
total to date 119.58 

Average 
cost 
per ton 

(2,000 lb) 

(i) 

$497.22 
240.77 
404.85 
494.02 
322.99 
215.24 
97.92 
97.34 

419.92 
228.78 
333.63 
418.36 
294.64 
396.73 

$444.26 

5.48 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
U 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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90 Road Initials: CR Year 1991 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at 
the close of the year. Only the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. 
Under Weight of rail, the various weights of rails should be given. Road and track occupied under 
trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Weight of 
rails per 
yard 

(a) 

Founds 

85 
90 
91 
100 
101 
105 
107 

no 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 
main track) 

(b) 

71 
39 
75 
2 

666 
3 

770 
136 
55 
403 
151 
15 
30 
5 
27 

2,168 
1,445 
1,541 
1,899 
340 
696 

2,499 
274 
172 
8 

exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

V 4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
4/ 
48 
49 
50 
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92 Road I n i t i a l s ; CR Year 1991 

I.NSTSUCTIONS CONCESNING KfTURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 

Unil Train. Wiy Trun. and Througli Trim dau under Ilems 2. 3. 4. 6. and 12 shall be obtained rrom conductor's wheel reports (freigiit) or 
similar records. Unit uam service is a specialued scheduled shuttle irpe service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving beiween ongm and desunauon. The applicable tanfls and/or contracts generally require that a specific mmimum tonnage or 
quanuiy of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill ofladmg or other shippug document m a solid uam for movement beiween 
ongm and desiinatioiL Such lanffs and/or eontracu generaUy coatau restncted detenuon provisions and are sub)ea to ume-volume require­
menu which reflect the approximate capaaty of the unit trains for the suted period. Way Trams are defined u trains operated prunanly lo 
gather and dombute cars in road service and move them between way suuons or way pomu. Through Trains are those trams operated between 
two or more major coneenirauon or dismbuiion points. Do not indude Unit Train suusucs in Way and Through Tnm SUUSUGL A Work Tram 
IS a mm operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpose of iransporung company freight, work equipment or company employees. Suustics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Suusucs related to company equipment, comiiaoy employees and company freight 
moving in iransporuuon trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be reponed in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
instmcted in notes. 1. K. and L. 

(A) Repon miles of road operaied ai close of year, exdudmg mdustnal tracks, yard tiacks. and sidmgs. 
(B) A iram-mile is the movement ofa irain a distance of 1 mile. In compuung tram-miles, fracuons represenung les* than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Tram Miles—Runnmg shall be based on the actual distance run beiween terminals and/ 
or sutions and shall be computed from the ofTioal time ubles or distance ubles. Tram-miles shall not be increased to cover the runmng of 
locomotives from shots to terminals, doublmg hiUs. swiichmg, or other work at way suuons. or for the serviee of helper or pusher locomouves 
or of extra locomouves on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trams are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the serviee performed. Train-mUes shall be kept seiiarately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trams moved by motorcars. 

(C> A motorear is a self-propelled uut of equipment designed to cvry freight ot p«««»ivg»f traflic and is not considered a locomouve. 

(D) A locomouve is self-propelled uui of eqiupment designed soleiy for moving other equipmenu A locomouve luut-mile is a movement ofa 
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under iu own power. Indude miles made by all locomouve units. Exclude miles maoe by motorcars. Miles 
of locomouves in helper serviee shall be eomimied on the basis of acaial ''•yiKti run m sueh service. 

(E) All locomouves unii-miles in road service shall be based on tbe aciual Hi«i.tir» nin between terminals and/or suuons. Follow instnicuons 
IB) regarding fractions and ofliciai time ubles for computing locofflouve-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomouve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged m such service. Indude 
miles allowed tram locomouves for performing switchmi service at lerminals and way suuons. 

iG) Yard swnchmg locomouve-miles snail be compuied at the rue ar6 miles per hour for the time aaually engaged m yard switehmg service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for switdung service in yards where regular swnchmg service is mamumed and m terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

IH) Use car designauons shown m Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, repon both foreign cars and 
respondenu' own can wnile on the line of the respondent railroad. In Iiems 4-13 and 4-lS repon the pnvate-line categones. miles for pnvate-
lme cars (whether or not under railroad control) aod shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ofa umt of ear equipment a distance of 1 
mile. Repon miles made by (laiears carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailen moving under revenue billmgs as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatean carrying other empty highway tnilen as empty freight car-miles. Exdude miles made by motorean and 
repon miles made by busmess can of other than reponmg earner as sleepmg car-miles in Iten S-03. Repon mail, Kxpreas baggage can and com­
bmauon ean other than 5-02 combmauon ears, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exdude from Item 4-01.4-11, 4-13. and 4-IS car-miles of work equipment, can carrymg eompany freight and no-payment can movmg m 
transporuuon vains. Indude such car-miles in Item 4.|7, 4.|S, md 4-I9. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-ime can (other than 
iiiliinil I lllllllllll ll) iml ili|i|Mi iiiiail I III fn lai ll Mill mliiiaililiinm iiiiiihiiiii ilii iniiiii nm liinli il iiiilfnr i iiiprr milr hmi Ifthe pqimeatftir die loaded 
HUMS indudes die cmfrv mks, Ital loeded aad capqr nala ihouid net be cooadered no-paymok car nalo. 

rj) Repon miles actually nm by passenger-iram can in transporution service. Passenger-inin car-miles include miles ran by coaches and can 
in whicn passengers are earned at regular lanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles nu by combinanon passenger and baggage, 
passeneer and mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extra fare is chargee: miles nm by ainug. 
cafe, aiid other can devoied exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmenu and by club, lounge, and observation can: and miles run 
by other passenger-irain can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conducton' or dispaichen' mm reporu or other appropnaie souree. compute weight in ions (2.000 pounds. Item 6-01 indudes 
weight of all locomotive uniu moved 1 mile in transponation trains. Ton-miles of moiorcan should be exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
ions benind locomouve uniu (ean and eontenu. cabooses) moved one mde in iransporuuon trams (exdudmg non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross lon-miles in transporuuon inins indude work equipment and can carrying company freight (and their eontenu). Use ISO 
Ibs as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of eontenu of each head-end car. 

' D From conductora' traui reporu or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the aumber of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in iransporuuon tram. Include net ton-miles in motorcar irams. Exdude l.cL shipment of 
freight handled in mued baggage exjiresa cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed ume of transporuuon trams (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intial terminals and 
the ume at ihe final lerminals. including trams switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conducton' or dispatchera' tram 
reporu. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomouves at terminals and way suuons. Repon in Item 9-02 trau switehmg 
houn included in item 9-01. Tram swiiching is ihe ume spent by the train while performing switcmng service at terminals and way suuons 
V nere no regular yaro service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 

I 
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• 

INSTSUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5-Condad(d 

(N) Yard switching houn are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where reguUr switching service is main­
tained, indudmg terminal switching and uansfer serviee in connection wnh the transportation of revenue and incidepully of company freight. 
Houn in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles indude the miles run by trains engaged in company service sueh as ofTicial inspection: inspection trams for railway Com-
ffltssioaen for which no revenue is received: trams running speeul wnh flre apparatus to save earner's property from destruction: trains run for 
iransporung the earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose 
of traasportug company material: mtns run for distnbuung materul and supplies for use in connecuon with operations, and all other trains 
uaed in work-trau services. Exdude miles run by locomouves while engaged inadenully in switching company materials in company shops or 
tiutenal yarda m connecuon with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs beiween yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight can shall be obuined from the conducton' wheel repon and shall be the sum ofall loaded cara handled by 
each tram. For example, if a ear moves loaded (1) in a way uain from the ongination pomu, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to 
Ihe destination pout, the total count of loaded can would be four- two counu for the movemenu in the way trains and two counts for the move-
menu in through trains. Therefore, each ear onginaied or received from a connecting camer receives an initial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondenu lines. No addiuonal count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tiTicalion number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trams. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded car. 

(Q) Repon vehide (TOFC uailers/eontainen, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muluple level freight 
can when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Repon the number of loaded revenue trailers/containen picked up. plus revenue trailers/conumen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway mtercnange service, when the worfc is performed at the railroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense means that railroad 
empkiyees perform the serviee or (hat the railroad hires a subsidiary or ouuide contractor to perform the service). Do not indude those 
trailers/contamen which are picfced up or delivered by a shipper or motor camer etc when a lanIT provision requires the shipper-motor camer 
etc and not the railroad to perform that servteai Note: The count should reflect the trailer/conumen for which exiienses is reported in Schedule 
417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Repmt under Manne Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense ofthe reponing railnwd. 

(T) Repon the total number of foreign per dwm ean on line at end of year. Foreign Per Oiem Can refen to freight ean other than cabooses 
owned by other railroads, whose interlue rental is settled on a per diem basu under the code of per diem rules. 

Camen will be govemed by local conditioiu in determinug whether a car at an interchange pout should be considered "on line." Unser­
viceable can uidude ean on repair tracks undergoing or awaiung repam. They indude ean on repair tracks repaired and awaiung switching, cara 
on repair tncks undergoing or awaitug repain switdiug, can awaiting movemeni to repair tracks held in tram yard (exduding can which are to 
be repaired m trau yard without loss of ume). car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and can stored awaiung disposition. 

Surplus can are can which are tn serviceable comiiuon available for Ioadug at the iniual count on the last day of the year, but which have not 
beea plaoed for loading within 4t hows. A reooid shall be made of all such cara on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day following the last day of each 
year and a count of tbe same can made 48 houn later to ascertain thoae sull not placed for loading. The count of surplus can shall indude can 
aasemeied m advance to meet Ioadug requiremenu of more than one dar. can which have not been moved because of infrequent train service 
as oa branch lines; can set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as penshables. grain, autos. rough freight, etc; and can stored 
because of seasonal dedine in traflfe, such as ooal ears, ore cars, etc The count of surplus ean shall not indude can out of servioe in connecuon 
with repam, can actually moving en route to ownen, can movmg on ear serviee order, or ean in mnsn to loading pomu on holding road or to 
another road. The phrase "placed for loadmg" refen to (1) physical switching of a car into posiuon for loading, (2) physical switching of a car 
into pniieiiion ofa shipper who will subsequently move it to loading posiuon, and (3) physical swttching onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, etc, 
for the purpose of being loaded. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Checic Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains • 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

12,454 
xxxxxx 
1,490,608 
3,230,056 
27,364,040 
32,084,704 

32,084,704 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
3,932,315 
6,462,965 

80,543,042 
90,938,322 
4,154,712 
12,626,568 

107,719,602 

xxxxxx 
30 

56,034 
131,734 
74,997 
29,769 
58,387 
152,089 
8,988 
11,464 
37,870 
47,829 
11,416 
1,433 

19,343 
558 

641,941 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equ ipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
34 

46,159 
129,629 
59,494 
28,075 
63,555 
156,292 
9,055 
10,850 
30,086 
4,105 
7,225 
2,212 
18,904 

596 
566,271 

xxxxxx 
0 

20,176 
2,238 
5,758 
317 

93,785 
604 
459 
136 

3,145 
396,041 
79,477 

40 
15,056 
59,595 
51,335 

450 
728,612 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
0 

8,568 
2,202 
5,479 
332 

100,522 
618 
615 
134 

3,112 
19,999 
53,469 

43 
15,658 
66,150 
55,756 

455 
333,112 
16,210 

108,278 

154,562 
110,782 

2,129,080 
2,394,424 

310 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110, 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
15,841,107 
xxxxxx 
11,943,356 
8,574,872 

151,179,424 

1,568,409 
189,107,168 
xxxxxx 

199,459 
3,076 

202,535 
xxxxxx 

82,503,599 

82,503,599 
1,077,678 

1,077,678 
83,581,277 
xxxxxx 
1,443,427 
320,342 

1,306,158 
xxxxxx 

332,142 

xxxxxx 
308,829 

1,492,181 
5,030,119 
1,814,110 
1,130,470 

32,189 
xxxxxx 
15,794,548 
10,192,559 
1,267,121 

27,254,228 
xxxxxx 

27,154 
200 
882 

28,236 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foicgomg Fcport shall be venfied by the oath of the ofTicer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the rupondem states thai such officer has no coniiol over the 
lespondent's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 

Stale of. 

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

PENNSYLVANIA 

County of. PHILADELPHIA 

DONALD W. MATTSON 

(Insen here name of the afTiani) 
. makes oath and says thai he is VICE PRESIDENT-CONTROLLER 

(Insen here the official utle of die affiant) 

Of. CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

(Insen here the exaa legal utle or name of the respondeat) 

that It IS hu duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to conirel the manner tn which such b(»kj are kepi: thai 
he knows that such books have been kept tn good faith during the period covered by this repon: that he knows thai the entnes contauied in this 
repon reiaung to accountmg maners nave been prepared m acconlance with the provisions ofthe Unifonn System of Accounts for Raiiroaas 
and other accouming and reporting direcnves of this Commission: that he believes chat all otber statements of fact contained m this repon are 
mie, and that this report is a correct and complete staiemeni. accurately taken fiiom the books and lectMds, of the business and affain of the 
above-named respondent dunng the penod of tune from and including 

JANUARY 1 19. 9 1 to and including. DECEMBER 31 91 

iifumALuhyyut^ 
(Signature of affiami 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a. NOTARY PUBLIC . in and for the State and 

county above named, this . 

My commission expires. 

Use an 
L.S. 

unpression seal 

31ST . day of. MARCH 
19. 
92 

APRIL 4, 1994 

(2^u.ji^4.^t.^ ^ ^^i.,...M-^ 
(Signature qfjgffv^/^iilgs^ to ariminiwer ̂ aihsl 
CAROL ANN CONNELL Noiary Public 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH-/ cr Philadelphia. Phiia Coun^y 
(By the president or odier chief opice>A)f genwaaeadaigxJ'res Aoril J. 199.1 

State of. PENNSYLVANIA 

County of. 
PHILADELPHIA 

H. WILLIAM BROWN 

(Insen here name of the affiant) 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

, makes oath and says thai he is . 
SR. VICE PRESIDENT-FINANCE 

(Insen here the official atle of tbe affiam) 

Of. 
(Insen here the exact legal ude or name of the respondent) 

Ihat he has carefully examined the foregoing repon: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said lepoir are true, and that the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named tespondem and the operations of its propeny 
duiuig the penod of time from and including 

JANUARY 1 ,5_9]_ „ ̂  ,„̂ ,̂ „g DECEMBER 31 .„ 91 

(Signature of affiam) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a 

county above named. "Jus ^ ^ ^ ^ 

My comm.ssion exsires 

NOTARY PUBLIC , u and for the State and 

, day of. MARCH 19. 92 

APRIL 4 , 1 9 9 4 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 
^ . ^ ^ . ^ 4 ^ j ^^^.....gig^ 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
sier oadis) 

Railread Annual Report R-l CAROL ANN CONNELL. Notary Public 
Cw cf Pniladeipnia Phila County 

Mv (iorpfTiisSion ExDires AD.'II ^ 1994 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Dale of lener 

Month Day Year 

Subjea 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

RIe num­
ber of 

letter or 

CORRECTIONS 

Oaie 

Month 

c 
Day 

^3 
Year 

f 2 

Page 

n} 

Authonty 

Lener or lele­
gnm of — 

.Moodi Day Year 

Officer sendmg letter or telegnm 

Name Title 

Commission 
file numoer 

lUSOo 

. Qerk makmg 

Name 

a>uJL 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreaauon 
Road and equipment leased 

From others —————— 
Improvements to • 
To Olhera 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway tax • 
Analysis of t a a e s — — — 
Application of funds-Source-
Balance sheet 
Capital stock-
Cab locomotive, aad floanai equipineat-Claasificuion - ^ 
Chaages io fuaaaal position •• 
Company serviee equipneu — — — — — ^ — 
Compensaung balances and short-term borrowing ' 

arrangements 
Consumptioa of hid by modve-power units ' 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) — 
Debt holdings 

PawNu. 

31 
3g 
41 
39 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

7g.<3 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
S 

Depreoanon base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers ————— 
Imiirovemems to • 
To others 
OwnedandUsed • 

Electne locomouve equipment at close of year-
Equipmrm rtatiified •• 

Company service • 
F l o a n a g — — — 
Fieight-inia can . 
Highway revalue equipncnt • 
Pasaeager-tnua cus • 

Igvcatory • 
Oraed-Noc ia service of respoadeai 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others •-
Improvements to -

Reserve 
To others-

Reserve-
Eqmpmeni—Owned, depreciauon base rates • 

Reserve ^ — ^ — — — — — — — — 
Expenses—railway operaung-
Extraordinary items———— 
Federal income taxes -
Finanaal posiuon—Changes tn -
Floating equipment' 
Freight can loaded — 
Fieight-tnia can — 
Fraght car-miles —— 
Fud cimsumed diesd • 

Cost > 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyshita 
Idenuty of respondent • 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounts — 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies — 
Investments and advances of afliliated companies ——— 

Railway propeny used in transporuuon service-
Road and equipment -— 

Changes dunng year -
Leased property-improvements made dunng the 

year 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

7S..83 
79 

8243 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
7t-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
25 

4S-J3 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
8041 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

63 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Locomouve equipment' 
Eleetnc and other • 
Consumption of fud diesd ' 

Looomouvc imit miles •• 
Mileage-Avenge of road openied • 

Of mau tiacks —————— 
Of new tracks in which nils were laid ' 
Of new incks in which ues were laid -

Miscdiaaeous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles •• 
Motor nil can owned or leased • •• 
Net income •• • 
Oath 
Openting expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) •• 
Stausucs (See Stausucs) 

Ordinary income • 
Private liae can loaded • 
Private line can empty • 
Rails 

Laid-in replaeeaeat 
Chaiges to opmnng ecpeaaes ———— 

Additional tncks, new lines, aad eaeasions • 
Miks of aew tnck ia whicfa nils were laid ' 
Waght of 

Railway—Opentiag < 
Railway—Opentiag reveaues • 
Resulu of Opentions ——— 
Retained incone unappropnated • 

Misodlaneous items ia accounu for year • 
ReniBiies 

Frdght——-— 
Pusnur r • 

Road aod equipmeat—Iflvesinem in • 
Improwoneau to leased property — 

Reseme — — — — ^ — 
Leased to nttirri Drprrriannn baae aad ntes ' 
Reserve • 

Owned-Oepiedaaoa baae aad rates ' 
Reserve 

Used-Depreoatian base and ntes • 
Reserve — — — — — — — 

Road—'Mileage operated at dose of year • 
By Stales aad Temtories 

Secunties (see lavesimeau) 
Shon-term borrowing amagencnts—Compensatiag 
b a l a n c e i *"^ r^.mmmm^m.m—.^mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm^^.mm-.rmmr-^^^ 

Sinking funds — — — — — — — — — — — — 
Source and appiicatioa of working capital' 
Speoalized service subschedule ' 
Stalemenl of changes in finanrial posiiion • 
Stock outstanding •• 

Changes dunng year • 
Number of secunty holden • 
Total voung po«cr •• 

Value p c s h a r e — — — — — 
Voong ngfau — — — — 
Supponiag schedule—Road ' 
Suretyships—Cuannues and ' 
Ties laid in repiaceaieni -
Ties—Addiuonai tracks, new lines, and extensions • 
Tiacks openied ai doie of year 

Page No. 
61 
7g 
7g 
91 
94 
83 

88 
87 

63 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
93 

88 
43 
89 
88 
89 

43-33 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

3^33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
33 
34 
33 
74 
73 

67 
7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

36-37 
(A 
M 
(7 
74 
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INDEX - Coatinucd 

Miles of. at dose of jcar — 
Ttaek and uaffic condiuons ' 
Thun houn. yard switching ' 
Tlam miles •• • • 
ToBs of fmght' 

Page .So. 
73 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ton-miles of freight — — — _ _ _ _ _ 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and cimiainen 

loaded and unloaded — • . 
Votug powen and elecuons 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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